' Send with fee and attachments to:
CH AR500 NYS Office of the Attomey General 2020
- . o Charities Bureau Registration Section .
NYS Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations 9 Open to Public

o 28 Liberty Street .
www.ChatitiesNYS.com New York, NY 10005 Inspection

il

For Fiscal Year Beginninq‘(mm/dd/yyyy) 01/01/2020 and Ending (mm/dd/yyyy) 12/31/2020

Check if Applicable: MName of Organization: Em;ﬂloyer Identification Number (EIN):
Address Change GREATER NEW YORK COUNCILS, BOY SCQUTS OF 13-1624015
Name Change Malling Address: NY Registration Number;
Initial Filing 475 RIVERSIDE DRIVE, NO. 600 03-28-15
Final Filing City / State / ZIP: ' Telephéne:
Amended Filing NEW YORK, NY 10115 212 6§51-2886
Reg ID Pending Website: Email: renettebayne.issaka@
WWW . NYSCOUTING.ORG Scnuﬁng org

Check your organization's GConfirm your Registration Category in the
registration category: 7A only EPTL only DUAL (7A & EPTL) EXEMPT*  Gharitos Ragisty af s GhariahYS. o,

settification
8es instructions for certification requirements. Improper certification is a violation of law that may be subject to penalties. The certification requires
two signatories,

We certify under penalties of perjury that we reviewed this report, includin
they are true, correct and complete in accordance with the

TaChments, and to the best of our knowledge and bellef,
2 é_t-ate of New York applicable to this report.

President or Authorized Officer:

Richard Davies, CEC &> & T 7' EQ/

Signature Print Name and Title Date
Chief Financial Officer or Treasurer: Renstte Bayne Issaka. Controlier /| 0/7 Zw/
Print Name and Title Date

categories (DUAL filers) that apply to your registration, complete only parts 1, 2, and 3, and submit the certified Char500. No fes, schedules, or
additional attachments are required. If you cannot claim an exemption or are a DUAL filer that claims only one exemption, you must file applicable
schedules and attachments and pay applicable fees,

3a. 7A filing exemption: Total contributions from NY State including residents, foundations, government agencies, etc. did not
exceed $25,000 and the organization did not engage a professional fund raiser (PFR) or fund raising counsel (FRC} to solicit
cortributions during the fiscal vear.

3b. EPTL filing exemption: Gross receipts did not exceed $25,000 and the market value of assets did not exceed $25,000 at any time

during the fiscal year.

See the following page

for a checklist of Yes IX] No  4a, Did your erganization use a professional fund raiser, fund raising counsel or commercial co-venturer
schedules and for fund raising activity in NY State? If yes, complete Schedule 4a.

attachments to

complete your filing. Yes No  4b. Did the organization receive government grants? If yes, complete Schedule 4b,

See the checklist on the 7A filing fes: EPTL filing fee: Total fee:

Make a single check or money order
next page to calculate your

. payable to:
fee(s). Indicate fes{s) you "Department of Law®
are submitting here: 1% 25, $ 750. $ 775, B
CHARS00 Annual Filing for Charitable Qrganizations (Updated January 2021}
*The "Exempt" category refers to an organization's NYS registration status. It does not refer to its IRS fax designation.
ose451 01-07-21 1019 Page 1
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CHAR500 2020
Schedule 4b: Government Grants Open to Public
www.CharitiesNYS.com Inspection
If you checked the box in question 4b in Part 4, complete this schedule and list EACH government grant award by a domestic (federal, state or local)
agency; interstate or intergovernmental agency (for example Port Authority of New York and New Jersey); and state or local authorities.
Use additional pages if necessary. Include this schedule with your certified CHAR500 NYS Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations.
1. Organization Information
Name of Organization: NY Registration Number:
GREATER NEW YORK COUNCILS, BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA 03-28-15
2. Government Grants
Name of Government Agency Amount of Grant
1. CITY COUNCIL OF NEW YORK 1. 79,500.
2. US SMALL BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION 2. 1,232,997.
3 3.
4 4
5 5
6 6
7 7
8 8
9 9
10. 10.
11. 11.
12. 12.
13. 13.
14, 14.
15. 15.
Total Government Grants: Total: 1,312,497.
068481 01-07-21 1019  CHARS500 Schedule 4b: Government Grants (Updated January 2021) Page 1
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IRS e-file Signature Authorization OMB No. 1545-0047
rom 387T9-EQ for an Exempt Organization

Fer calendar year 2020, or fiscal year heginning , 2020, and snding ' 20_ 2 02 0
Department of the Treasury P Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records. ' _
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs,gov/Form8879EQ for the latest information.
Name of exempt organization or person subject to tax Taxpayer identification number
GREATER NEW YORK COUNCILS, BOY SCOUTS
OF AMERICA 13-16324015

Mame and title of officer or person subject to tax

Type of Return and Return Information whole Dollars Only)

Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-EQ and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. If you
check the box on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, 5a, 6a, or 7a below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was
blank, then leave line 1h, 2b, 3b, 4b, 5h, &b, or 7h, whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the
return, then enter -0- on the applicable line below. Do not complete more than one line in Part I

1a Form 990 check here B»[X | b Total revenue, if any {Form 990, Part VIII, column (&), line 12) .. . 1b 7,631,074,
2a Form 9890-EZ check here b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, ine 8} 2b

3a Form 1120-POL check hare P» b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line 22) i, 3b

4a Form 990-PF check here b Tax based on investment income (Form S990-PF, Part V|, line ) ... . 4b

S5a Form 8868 check hers | 4 b Balance due (Form 8868, line3c) ... 5b

6a Form 990-T checkhere b Total tax (Form 990-T, Part I, ine 4} i, &b

7a _Form 4720 check here b_Total tax (Form 4720, Partlll, line 1) ... R 7b

‘Partll | Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer or Person Subject to Tax

Under penalties of perjury, | daclare that @ | am an officer of the above organization or | am a person subject to tax with respect to

(name of organization) , [EIN} and that [ have examined a copy

of the 2020 electronic retumn and accompanying schedules and statements, and, to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are
true, correct, and complete. | further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the electronic return,
| consent to allow my intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic retum originator (ERC} to send the return to the IRS and
to receive from the IRS {a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in
processing the retum or refund, and (¢} the date of any refund. If applicable, | authorize the U.S, Treasury and its desighated Financial
Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct dehit) entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation
software for payment of the federal taxes owed on this return, and the financial institution te debit the entry to this account. To revoke
a payment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at 1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment
(settlement} date. | also authorize the financial institutions involved in the processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive
confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and resolve issues related to the payment. | have selected a personal
identification number (PIN} as my signature for the electronic return and, if applicable, the consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

PIN: check one box only

| authorize CONDON O'MEARA MCGINTY & DONNELLY LLP toenter my PIN| 12345

ERQ firm nama Enter flve numbers, but
do not enter all zeros

as my signature on the tax year 2020 electronically filed retumn. If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filad with
a state agency({les) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned ERO to enter my
PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

As an officer or person subject to tax with respect to the organization, | will enter
electronically filed return. If | have indicated within this retum that a copy of th
regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/Stat am, | will entar my

#PIN as my signature on the tax year 2020
=y rn is being filed with a state agency({jes)

the retumn's disclosure consent screen,

’ -—
Signatue of officer ot person subject to tax | 3 7 Date 7 7{ ?@/

F #  Certification and Authentication

number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN, | 13601807777 |
Do not gnter all zeros

| certify that the above numaric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2020 electronically filed return indicated above. | confirm
that | am submitting this retum in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File {MeF} Information for Authorized
IRS a-fife Providers for Business Returns.

ERD's signature » CONDON O'MEARA MCGINTY & DONNELLY L y Date 10/4/2021

i
ERO Must Retairt’This Form - Seednstructions
Do Not Submit This Form to the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions, Form 8879-EO (2020)

023051 11-03-20
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~m 990

Department of the Treasury

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

P Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

OMB Na. 1545-0047

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4847(a){1) of the Internal Revenue Code {oxcept private foundations) 2020

.- -Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service P Go to wwwiirs,gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. _Inspection "
A For the 2020 calendar year, or tax year beginning and ending
B Chelr_;k ig " C Name of organization D Employer identification number
ploti® | GREATER NEW YORK COUNCILS, BOY SCOUTS

Addess | OF AMERICA

Shange Doing business as 13-1624015

Initial . oy N

ratum Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street addrass) Reom/suita | E Telephene number

Finel 475 RIVERSIDE DRIVE 600 212-242-1100

i { in- . . .

sted | City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code | G_Grosarecsipts 3 12,383,843,

Amendad | pmer YORK, NY 10115

return

H{a} Is this a group return

i?Sé’:_“' F Name and address of principal officer; RICHARD A, DAVIES for subordinates? . [Ives (X ]No
PN | SAME AS € ABOVE H(b) Are ali subordinates included? Yes No
1 Tax-exempt status: 501(c}3) 801(e) { }_(insartno.) 4947{a)(1) or g27 If "No," attach a list. See instructions
J) Website: pp WWW, NYSCOUTIRG, ORG Hic} Group exemption number

K_Form of erganization: Gorporation Trust Assagiation Other l L Ysar of formation; 1922 | M State of lega) domicile: NY
Part I| Summary
ol 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: TO _SERVE SOCIETY BY HELPING TO
g INSTILL VALUES IN YOUNG PEOPLE (SEEZ SCHEDULE 0},
E 2 Gheck this box > if the o'rganization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
% 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 12y 3 72
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line 1k} . 4 72
@| 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2020 (Part V, line 28} ...............cccococooeervvesrnvrnnnnnn 5 187
E| 8 Total number of volunteers (estimate if NECOSSANY) ||| .. ..o 6 2669
%S| 7a Total unrelated business revenus from Part VI, calumn (C), line12 7a 0,
< b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part | line 11 ..., 7b 0,
Prior Year Current Year
o] 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIl line 1h) 6,484,733, 5,303,500,
g 9 Program service revenue (Part Vill ine 2g) 3,814,951, 1,179,025,
#| 10 Investment incoms (Part VIIl, column (&), lines 3, 4, and 7d) ... 1,028,536, 1,054,723,
©1 11 Other ravenue (Part VIIl, column (4), lines 5, 8d, 8¢, 9¢, 10¢c, and 116) 112,234, 87,826,
12 Total revenus - add lines 8 through 11 (must squat Part VIil, column (&), lne 12} ... 11,440,454, 7,631,074,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column {A), lines 1-3) 0. 0,
14 Benelits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (&), linedy 516,778, 69,331,
gl 18 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A}, lines 510) 6,526,282, 4,335,246,
9| 16a Professional fundraising fees {Part IX, column (&), line 11} . ... - 55,667, 36,000,
&| b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) B> et
W 97  Other expenses (Part IX, column (&), lines 11a-11d, 114248} 4,739,722, 3,525,980,
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), fine 25) 12,238,450, 7,966,467,
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtractline 18from line 12 ..o -757,956. -335,383,
5§ Beginning of Gurrent Year End of Year
£ 20 Total assets (PartX,fine 18) 23,779,146, 23,257, 944,
f‘m,, 21 Total liabilities (Part X, [ine 26} ..., 2,468,836, 1,752,283,
=] 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 .. 21,310,310, 21,505,661,

Part 1l

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
trug, corvgct, and complete. Declaratien of preparer (o an officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowladge.

} g | 10/7/2021
Sign Signature of officar Date
Here Richard Davies, CEO
Type or print name and title

Print/Type preparer's name Prepgrat's signature Date Ghack PTIN
Paid JAMESyﬂ.pRgILLY p% /&4% 10/4/2021 L.,.emp.n o FO01B3769
Preparer |Firm's name__ . CONDON 0'MEARA MCGINTY & DOMSELLY LLP Vi Firm's EIN . 13-3628255
Use Only | Firm's address p, ONE BATTERY PARK PLAZA

KEW YORK, NY 10004 Phone no.212-661-7777

May the IRS discuss thj_s, return with the preparer shown above? See instructions

Yes No

os2001 122320  LMA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Form 990 (2020)




GREATER NEW YORK COUNCILS, BOY SCOUTS

Form 990 (2020) OF AMERICA 13-1624015 Page 2
Part lll | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Il ... |:|

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:
TO SERVE SOCIETY BY HELPING TO INSTILL VALUES IN YOUNG PEOPLE AND

PREPARE THEM TO MAKE ETHICAL CHOICES DURING THIER LIFETIME AND ACHIEVE
THEIR FULL POTENTIAL, THE VALUES WE STRIVE TO INSTILL ARE BASED ON
THOSE FOUND IN THE SCOUT OATH AND LAW,

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

prior FOrm 990 or 990-EZ2 [Ives [X]No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? |:|Yes No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Cmg )Emmm%$ 3,090,699- including grants of $ ) mamme$ 105,361-)
FIELD SERVICES: PROGRAMS PROVIDED TO THOUSANDS OF YOUTH MEMBERS

ANNUALLY, COMPRISED OF YOUNG MEN AND WOMEN AGES 6 THROUGH 20 IN CUB
SCOUTS, BOY SCOUTS, SCOUTREACH PROGRAMS FOR LOW-INCOME YOUTH, VENTURING
HIGH-ADVENTURE PROGRAMS, EXPLORING WORKFORCE PREPAREDNESS PROGRAMS,
LEARNING FOR LIFE CLASSROOM-BASED CHARACTER EDUCATION PROGRAMS,
PROGRAMS PROVIDE POSITIVE DEVELOPMENTAL OPPORTUNITIES FOR YOUNG PEOPLE
INCLUDING LEADERSHIP TRAINING, CITIZENSHIP AND COMMUNITY SERVICE
OPPORTUNITIES, LIFE SKILLS DEVELOPMENT, AND PHYSICAL FITNESS TRAINING,

4b (Cwe )Emam%$ 1,968,187- including grants of $ ) mamme$ 1,134,025~)
CAMPING AND ACTIVITIES: OUTDOOR EDUCATION, RECREATION AND FIELD TRIPS

TO GREATER NEW YORK COUNCILS' PROPERTIES INCLUDING TEN MILE RIVER SCOUT
RESERVATION IN NARROWSBURG, NY; ALPINE SCOUT CAMP IN ALPINE, NJ; AND
WILLIAM H, POUCH SCOUT CAMP IN STATEN ISLAND, NY, AS WELL AS AT OTHER
LOCATIONS, YEAR-ROUND CAMPING OPPORTUNITIES ARE PROVIDED TO THOUSANDS
OF YOUTHS AND ADULTS EACH YEAR, AND THOUSANDS OF YOUTH ALSO ATTEND A
LONG-TERM SESSION AT SUMMER CAMP,

4c  (Code: ) (Expenses $ 81,520, including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
CHARTER AND NATIONAL SERVICE FEE: PROVIDES THE COUNCIL WITH THE

RESOURCES OF THE BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA NATIONAL ORGANIZATION INCLUDING

ONLINE TRAINING, YOUTH PROTECTION TRAINING, PROGRAM

DEVELOPMENT INCLUDING MERIT BADGE CURRICULA, RANK ADVANCEMENT SUPPORT,

MEMBERSHIP AND STAFFING SUPPORT, AS WELL AS QUALITY ASSURANCE STANDARDS
AND MEASUREMENT,

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4e Total program service expenses P> 5,140,406,

Form 990 (2020)

032002 12-23-20
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GREATER NEW YORK COUNCILS, BOY SCOUTS

Form 990 (2020) OF AMERICA 13-1624015 Page 3
[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If "Yes," complete SChedUIB A ...............c.e e 1] X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? .................cccciocciiieeeeeeeeeeeee 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes," complete SChedule C, Part | .................co oo 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il ...................ccoo@ oo 4 X
5 s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? i "Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part il ... ... 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il ....................ccoocvooveeee . 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? Jf "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE D, PAMt Il ..o\ oo, 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete SChedUle D, Part IV ... 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi endowments? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V' ..................ccccoi oo 10 | X
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D,
Part VI oo 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? |f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl ..................c..cooo oo 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl ....................c.oo oo 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 Jf "Yes, " complete SChedule D, Part IX ... o e 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? |f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e | X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? |f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ............ 11| X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? |f "Yes," complete
SCHEAUIE D, Parts XI @NG XU ...\ oo 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes, " and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and Xll is optional ............... 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i))? If "Yes," complete Schedule E ... ... ... 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? ...~ 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? |f "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts | @Nd IV ...............c.ccooi oo 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? if "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts l1and IV . 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? Jf "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts llland IV ... ... 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | ..................ocoo oo 17 | X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines
1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete SChedule G, Part Il ....................c..coo oo 18 | X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? /f "Yes,"
complete SChEAUIE G, Part Il ...................coccoo oo 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? if "Yes," complete Schedule H ...................ccoovoovooeeeee 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this retun? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? /f "Yes." complete Schedule |. Parts 1 and Il ..............cccccooooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii 21 X
032003 12-23-20 Form 990 (2020)
3
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GREATER NEW YORK COUNCILS, BOY SCOUTS

Form 990 (2020) OF AMERICA 13-1624015 Page 4
| Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (ontinueq)

Yes [ No

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? [f "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts 1 and Il ...................ocoo oo 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? Jf "Yes," complete
SCHEAUIE J ... 23 | X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? |f "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. If "NO," GO 10 liN@ 25@ ............c.oeeeeee e 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . . 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exXemPt DONAS ? 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? . ... 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | .................ccccooiviivoeeeeiei. 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? |f "Yes," complete
SCHEAUIE L, PAMt | ...\ oo, 25b X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee,

creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled

entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these persons? |f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part il ......... 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV

instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? f

"Yes," complete SCheAUIE L, Part IV .................ccccoo oo 28a X
b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV ... 28b X
c A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in lines 28a or 28b? |f
"Yes," complete SCheAUIE L, Part IV ... ... ..........cccio oo 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? jf "Yes," complete Schedule M 29 | X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If "Yes," complete SCREAUIE M ................. oo 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? |f "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part | .................. 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? |f "Yes," complete
SCHEAUIE N, PAIE Il ...\ .o, 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 |f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part | .................c.ccoooo oo 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part I, Ill, or IV, and
Part V, N8 1 oo 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 353, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, liN€ 2 .................cocooooooooeeeeee 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, liN€ 2 ... e 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI ..................... 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?
Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ...l 38 | X
Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart V.. \:|
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable ... ... ... ... 1a
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable ... .. ... 1b
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) WinNINGs 10 Prize WINNEIS ? 1c | X
032004 12-23-20 Form 990 (2020)
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GREATER NEW YORK COUNCILS, BOY SCOUTS

Form 990 (2020) OF AMERICA 13-1624015 Page 5
[Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (ontinued)

Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a 187
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b | X
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) ... ...
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? .. 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? |f "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country P>
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
c If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5¢c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? 6b

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a | X

b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? ... 7b | X
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
B0 FI18 FOIM 82822 e 7c | X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? . L7e
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ... ... ... 7f
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? . | 7g | N/A
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h | N/A

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? N/A 8

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 N/A 9a

b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . . N/A 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:

a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIIl, line12 . N/A 10a

b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities . ... ... 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:

a Gross income from members or shareholders N/A 11a

b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them.) 11b

12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ... N/A | 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? N/A 13a

Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the

organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
¢ Enterthe amount of reserves on hand 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? Jf "No," provide an explanation on Schedule O 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year? 15 X
If "Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? . 16 X
If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.
Form 990 (2020)

032005 12-23-20
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GREATER NEW YORK COUNCILS, BOY SCOUTS
Form 990 (2020) OF AMERICA 13-1624015 Page 6

Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure ro each "ves" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI i
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear 1a 72
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain on Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent ... 1b 72
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? . . . 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing DoAY ? 7a | X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing body? 7b | X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
a The QOVEINING DOAY 2 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 8b | X

9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? Jf "Yes." provide the names and addresses on Schedule QO oo 9 X
Section B. Policies (7hjs Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? . 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to line 13 ..o oo 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? . . 12b [ X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? |f "Yes," describe
in Schedule O NOW thiS WAS QOME ... ........ccoi oo 12c | X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower POliCY ? 13 | X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 | X

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a | X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b | X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? il 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed p-NY
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own website \:| Another’s website Upon request \:| Other (explain on Schedule O)
19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records P>

RENETTE BAYNE ISSAKA, CONTROLLER - 212-651-2886
475 RIVERSIDE DRIVE, NEW YORK, NY 10115
032006 12-23-20 Form 990 (2020)
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GREATER NEW YORK COUNCILS, BOY SCOUTS
Form 990 (2020) OF AMERICA 13-1624015

Part VII| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIl

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

® | ist all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® | ist all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

® | ist the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® | ist all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® | ist all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

|:| Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) (€) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average | ..o crf; Sl(s::lc)?gthan one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(list any % the organizations compensation
hours for ’gf . = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related 2 % . g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | 5 s |5 and related
below Elel.]Ee18E = organizations
e HEHE
(1) ETHAN DRADDY 40.00
SCOUT EXECUTIVE/SEC X 288,638, 0. 33,135,
(2) JEFF FANARA 40,00
DIRECTOR OF SPECIAL EVENTS X 137,153, 0. 22,550,
(3) RENETTE BAYNE ISSAKA 40.00
CONTROLLER X 102,121, 0. 18,704,
(4) DOROTHY BROWNE 40,00
DIRECTOR OF CORPORATE & FOUNDATION D X 100,098, 0. 15,321,
(5) JOSEPH SCHILTZ 40,00
DIRECTOR OF FIELD SERVICE X 106,032, 0. 9,356,
(6) RAY QUARTARARO 3,00
CHAIRMAN X X 0. 0. 0.
(7) RICHARD G, MASON, ESQ. 3,00
PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
(8) MARK CARAWAN 3.00
EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
(9) RICHARD A, DAVIES 3.00
COUNCIL COMMISSIONER X X 0. 0. 0.
(10) PAUL J. RESZUTEK 3.00
TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
(11) JOHN D, THOMOPOULOS 3.00
ASSISTANT TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
(12) ALEX FREDERICKS 3.00
ASSISTANT TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
(13) THOMAS S. BAIN 3.00
V.P. - RISK MANAGEMENT X X 0. 0. 0.
(14) JAMES C. DELOREY 3.00
V.P. - PROGRAM X X 0. 0. 0.
(15) WILLIAM Q. DERROUGH 3,00
V.P. - DEVELOPMENT FROM MAR 2020 X X 0. 0. 0.
(16) JAMES K, DONAGHY 3.00
V.P. - EXPLORING X X 0. 0. 0.
(17) ANTHONY FIORI 3.00
V.P. - MEMBERSHIP X X 0. 0. 0.
032007 12-23-20 Form 990 (2020)
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GREATER NEW YORK COUNCILS, BOY SCOUTS

Form 990 (2020) OF AMERICA 13-1624015 Page 8
| Part VIl | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) (€) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average (do not cri Sksri:iocr)?than one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | pox, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(list any = the organizations compensation
hours for | S - organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | g | £ E (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | = g | and related
below E £ - é‘ % gl organizations
(18) THEODORE R. GAMBLE, JR. 3.00
V.P. - FINANCE X X 0. 0. 0.
(19) ELLEN R. HARRIS, CFA 3.00
V.P., INVESTMENT FROM NOV 2020 X X 0. 0. 0.
(20) THOMAS J. KAVALER, ESQ. 3,00
V.P. - BOARD GIVING X X 0. 0. 0.
(21) GEOFFREY A, MILLS 3.00
V.P. - CAMPING X X 0. 0. 0.
(22) PETER D, NORIS 3.00
V.P. - INVESTMENT THRU OCT 2020 X X 0. 0. 0.
(23) DAMIAN SCHAIBLE 3.00
V.P., - ALUMNI DEVELOPMENT X X 0. 0. 0.
(24) ALAIR TOWNSEND 3.00
V.P. DEVELOPMENT THRU FEB 2020 X X 0. 0. 0.
(25) ROBERT J. CESKE 3.00
BOROUGH PRESIDENT - MANHATTAN X X 0. 0. 0.
(26) KEITH D, CHRISTENSEN 3.00
BOROUGH PRESIDENT-STATEN ISL JUN 20 X X 0. 0. 0.
Tb Subtotal > 734,042, 0. 99,066.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, SectionA . > 0. 0. 0.
d Total(addlines tband 1¢) ... > 734,042, 0. 99,066.
2  Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization P> 5
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule J for SUCh iNQIVIQUAI  ....................oo oo 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,000? /f "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual ... 4 | X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? Jf "Yes " complete Schedule J for SUCH DEISOM oo ovviiiiiiii i 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
(A) (B) (C)
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization P> 0
SEE PART VII, SECTION A CONTINUATION SHEETS Form 990 (2020)

032008 12-23-20
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GREATER NEW YORK COUNCILS, BOY SCOUTS

Form 990 OF AMERICA 13-1624015
| Part Vi | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per from from related other
week _ ?‘Z; the organizations compensation
(list any = = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
hours for § . % (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
related - . % and related
organizations % é ;i £ organizations
below 2|S|(s|El2]|s
ine) |[E|Z|E|z|2|E
(27) GREGORY CLANCY 3.00
BOROUGH PRESIDENT - BRONX X X 0. 0. 0.
(28) STEVEN MIRONES 3.00
BOROUGH PRESIDENT - BROOKLYN X X 0. 0. 0.
(29) ROBERT RAMPULLA 3.00
BOROUGH PRES-STATEN ISL THRU MAR 20 X X 0. 0. 0.
(30) MICHAEL E, SIBILIA 3.00
BOROUGH PRESIDENT - QUEENS X X 0. 0. 0.
(31) DERYCK A, PALMER, ESQ. 3.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(32) J.E. REEVES, JR. 3.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(33) ROBERT ADAMO 3.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(34) VIKAS AGARWAL 3.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(35) STEVEN M, ALDEN, ESQ. 3.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(36) VINCENT ALVAREZ 3.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(37) DAVID S, BAGATELLE 3.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(38) STEPHEN R, BARRETT 3.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(39) LAWRENCE E, BATHGATE, II 3.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(40) JOHN BELBUSTI 3.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(41) JACLYN BERNSTEIN 3.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(42) JAMES BISCEGLIA 3.00
YOUTH REPRESENTATIVE OA LODGE X 0. 0. 0.
(43) KIMARA BONHOMME 3.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(44) NELSON BRAFF 3.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(45) REGINALD BROWNE 3.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(46) LISA CASSONE 3.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
Total to Part VI, Section A linelc  ......ooooooveiiioiiiiiiiiiiiii
032201
04-01-20
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GREATER NEW YORK COUNCILS, BOY SCOUTS

Form 990 OF AMERICA 13-1624015
| Part Vi | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per from from related other
week _ ?‘Z; the organizations compensation
(list any = = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
hours for § . % (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
related - . % and related
organizations % é ;i £ organizations
below 2|S|(s|El2]|s
ine) |[E|Z|E|z|2|E
(47) ANTHONY CATERINO 3.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(48) JAMES CLAFFEY 3.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(49) ARTHUR B, CROZIER 3.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(50) DONALD J. CUNNINGHAM 3.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(51) DR. SHARON DEVIVO 3.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(52) FRED DIXON 3.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(53) JAMES FAMULARO 3.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(54) GREGORY FLOYD 3.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(55) EUGENE J. GOTTESMAN 3.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(56) WILLIAM HAYNES, II 3.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(57) NILDA HOFMANN 3.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(58) R. GLENN HUBBARD 3.00
NOMINATING COMMITTEE CHAIR X 0. 0. 0.
(59) EUGENE KEILIN 3.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(60) GARY LABARBERA 3.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(61) CAROL NOTIAS LAMBOS, ESQ. 3.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(62) BRIAN T, MALONEY 3.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(63) PETER MICCA 3.00
AUDIT COMMITTEE CHAIR X 0. 0. 0.
(64) JOSEPH MIZZI 3.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(65) BRIAN D, MURPHY 3.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(66) DANIEL NADEAU 3.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.

Total to Part VII, Section A, line 1¢c

032201
04-01-20
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GREATER NEW YORK COUNCILS, BOY SCOUTS

Form 990 OF AMERICA 13-1624015
| Part Vi | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per from from related other
week _ ?‘Z; the organizations compensation
(list any = = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
hours for § . % (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
related - . % and related
organizations % é ;: £ organizations
below 2|S|(s|El2]|s
ine) |[E|Z|E|z|2|E
(67) ROBERT NATT 3.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(68) MICHAEL O'BRIEN 3.00
OA LODGE ADVISOR X 0. 0. 0.
(69) CHARLES O'BYRNE 3.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(70) JEFFREY PESKIND 3.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(71) CHRISTOPHER RALIEGH 3.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(72) ASIM REHMAN 3.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(73) BLAIR RIDDER 3.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(74) MICHAEL A, ROSS, ESQ 3.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(75) JOSHUA SCHILLER 3.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(76) DAVID V, SHIELDS 3.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(77) GREGORY A SHUNICK 3.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(78) ROBERT K, STEEL 3.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(79) JUDGE SIDNEY H, STEIN 3.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(80) CAPTAIN JASON TAMA 3.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(81) DAVID VAVRASEK 3.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(82) CYNTHIA WHITEHEAD 3.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(83) OMER S. J. WILLIAMS, ESQ. 3,00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(84) ALLEN R, WOLFF, ESQ. 3,00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
Total to Part VI, Section A linelc  ......ooooooveiiioiiiiiiiiiiiii
032201
04-01-20
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GREATER NEW YORK COUNCILS, BOY SCOUTS

Form 990 (2020) OF AMERICA 13-1624015 Page 9
Part VIIl | Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIIL e D
(A) (B) (C) (D)
Total revenue Related or exempt Unrelated Revenue excluded
function revenue |business revenue| from tax under
sections 512 - 514
24 1a Federated campaigns . [1a 13,720,
© b Membershipdues 1b
3 ¢ Fundraisingevents 1c 1,974,637,
g d Related organizations .. 1d
& e Government grants (contributions) |1e 1,312,497,
_5. f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
§ similar amounts not included above | 1f 2,008,646,
."E g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f 1g $ 105 ' 589.
3 h Total. Add linesta-f ... ... ... > 5,309,500,
Business Code
o 2 g CAMPING REVENUE 900099 1,073,664, 1,073,664,
% b ACTIVITY REVENUE 900099 105,361, 105,361,
b c
é d
S e
a f All other program service revenue . .
g Total. Add lines2a-2f ... | 2 1,179,025,
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) | 2 312,624, 312,624,
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds | 2
5 ROYaM©S ..o |
(i) Real (i) Personal
6 a Grossrents 6a
b Less: rental expenses . |6b
¢ Rental income or (loss) 6¢c
d Netrentalincomeor (I0SS) ..o, >
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (ii) Other
assets other than inventory |7a| 5,206,690,
b Less: cost or other basis
g and sales expenses 7b| 4,464,591,
§ ¢ Gainor(oss) 7c 742,099,
& d Netgain or (I0SS) ... > 742,099, 742,099,
E 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
o) including $ 1,974,637, of
contributions reported on line 1c). See
Part IV, line 18 .. 8a 141,851,
b Less: direct expenses 8b 147,851,
Net income or (loss) from fundraising events ... | 2 -6,000. -6,000.
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, line19 . 9a
b Less: direct expenses 9b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ... >
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances 10a 173,792.
Less: costof goodssold 10b) 140,327,
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ... » 33,465, 33,465.
Business Code
§w 11 a OTHER REVENUE 900099 60,361, 60,361,
g2 b
<3
© c
g . d Allotherrevenue .
= e Total. Addlines11a-11d ... » 60,361,
12 Total revenue. See instructions ... > 7,631,074, 1,239,386, 0. 1,082,188,
032009 12-23-20 Form 990 (2020)
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GREATER NEW YORK COUNCILS, BOY SCOUTS

Form 990 (2020) OF AMERICA 13-1624015 Page 10
[ Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX . ... |:|
) : (A) (B) (C) (D)
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total expenses Program service Management and Fundraising

7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIIl. expenses general expenses expenses

1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21

2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22

38 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16

4 Benefits paid to or for members ... 69,231, 69,231,
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees ... 321,773, 230,243, 26,126, 65,404,

6 Compensation not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

7 Other salaries and wages 2,990,427, 2,147,667, 239 182, 603,578,
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 83,479. 57,815, 7,660. 18,004,
9 Other employee benefits 500,119, 346,367, 45,891, 107,861,
10 Payrolltaxes 439 448, 289,247, 62,760, 87,441,
11 Fees for services (nonemployees):
a Management ..
b Legal . . 2,500. 2,500.
¢ Accountng 115,371, 71,096, 20,510, 23,765,
d Lobbying . ...
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17 36,000, 36,000,
f Investment management fees 56,148, 56,148,
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 275,377, 177,810, 61,873, 35,694.

12 Advertising and promotion

13 Officeexpenses . 415,929, 332,052, 30,985, 52,892,
14 Information technology 34,166. 34,166.
15 Royalties .
16 Occupancy 726,739, 511,836, 110,453, 104,450,
17  Travel 88,803, 77,406, 3,342, 8,055,
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses

for any federal, state, or local public officials __.
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 6,056. 5,503. 96. 457,
20 Interest 12,746, 7,042, 2,932, 2,712,
21 Payments to affiliates . .
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 524,554. 488,204. 18,683, 17,667,
23 Insurance 143,704, 128,836, 7,642, 7,226,
24  Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered

above (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If

line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)

amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)

OTHER 1,020,204, 68,024, 925,355, 26,825,

CHARTER & NAT, SVC. FEE 81,520, 81,520,

RECOGNITION AWARDS 22,173, 13,841, 1,409, 6,923,

O O 0 T o

All other expenses
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 7,966,467, 5,140,406, 1,621,047, 1,205,014,
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here > ‘:l if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
032010 12-23-20 Form 990 (2020)
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GREATER NEW YORK COUNCILS, BOY SCOUTS

Form 990 (2020) OF AMERICA 13-1624015 Page 11
[Part X | Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X .. |:|
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash - non-interest-bearing 1,064,347, 1 1,170,561,
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 1,063,486.] 2 1,396,863,
3 Pledges and grants receivable,net 2,182,928.] 3 1,216,429,
4 Accounts receivable,net 65,111.[ 4 124,953,
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons ... 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) ... 6
@ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
ﬁ 8 Inventories forsaleoruse 242,399.] 8 184,191,
< | 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 165,413.] 9 145,877,
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 21,605,896.
b Less: accumulated depreciaton 10b 15,975,359, 6,053,817.] 10c 5,630,537,
11 Investments - publicly traded securites 10,782,191, 11 12,223,660,
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line11 1,003,515.] 12 49,706,
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 . 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line1t 1,155,939.] 15 1,115,167,
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 33) ... 23,779,146.] 16 23,257,944,
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 253,660.] 17 740,904,
18  Grants payable 18
19 Deferredrevenue 159,613.] 19 59,4009,
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 20
21  Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of ScheduleD 21
» | 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
é trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
% controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 22
= | 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 1,805,070.( 23 750,070,
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of SchedueD 250,493.] 25 201,900.
26 _ Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through25 ..., 2,468,836.| 26 1,752,283,
Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here P>
§ and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
& | 27 Net assets without donor restrictions ... 10,721,062, 27 10,646,755,
@ | 28  Net assets with donor restrictions 10,589,248.( 28 10,858,906,
g Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here P> \:|
w and complete lines 29 through 33.
g 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds ... 29
2
2 [ 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund .. .. 30
2 31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 31
g 32 Total net assets or fund balances 21,310,310.{ 32 21,505,661,
33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ... 23,779,146.] 33 23,257,944,
Form 990 (2020)

032011 12-23-20
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GREATER NEW YORK COUNCILS, BOY SCOUTS

Form 990 (2020) OF AMERICA 13-1624015 Page 12
Part Xl | Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI ...
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 1 7,631,074,
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 7,966,467,
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from linet 3 -335,393.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (&) 4 21,310,310,
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5 431,516.
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6
7 INVeStMENt EXPENSES 7
8 Prior period adjustments 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule O) 9 99,228,
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 32,
COIUMN (B)) oo 10 21,505,661,
Part Xll| Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xl ... e |:|
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash Accrual |:| Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
|:| Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . 2b| X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? . . 2c| X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Actand OMB Circular A-133?7 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ... 3b
Form 990 (2020)

032012 12-23-20
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. . . OMB No. 1545-0047
iﬁ:ig::ig‘:ﬂ) Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 2020
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization = GREATER NEW YORK COUNCILS, BOY SCOUTS Employer identification number
OF AMERICA 13-1624015

| Part | | Reason for Public Charity Status. (all organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)
1 |:| A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).
|:| A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)
|:| A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
|:| A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital’s name,
city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part I1.)
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)
A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)
An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:

HON

(4]

0 00 B0 O

10 An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill.)

11 |:| An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

12 |:| An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a |:| Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b |:| Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c |:| Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d |:| Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e \:| Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type II, Type llI
functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations | |
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization ir(w‘\)l/)olusrighgv%;ﬂzgoh gﬂmlzfr?t% (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of other
organization (described on lines 1-10 —| support (see instructions) | support (see instructions
9 above (see instructions)) Yes No pport ) pport( )
Total
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 032021 01-25-21  Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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GREATER NEW YORK COUNCILS, BOY SCOUTS
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2020 OF AMERICA 13-1624015 Page 2
Partll | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ill. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P> (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.") 7,704,025, 7,803,733, 9,236,178, 6,484 733, 5,309,500, 36,538,169,

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 7,704,025, 7,803,733, 9,236,178, 6,484,733, 5,309,500.| 36,538,169,

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
coumn(@® 975,263,

35,562,906,

Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4.

Sectlon B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Total
7 Amounts from line 4 7,704,025, 7,803,733, 9,236,178, 6,484,733, 5,309,500, 36,538,169,

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on

securities loans, rents, royalties,
and incomefromsim”arsources 252’539. 299’552. 396’380. 359’905. 312’624. 1,621’000.

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain

or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.) 19,735, 51,542, 133,509, 35,531, 60,348, 300,665,

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 38,459,834,
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) 12 | 15,660,418,
13 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and StOP NEre ... | 2 \:|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2020 (line 6, column (f), divided by line 11, column (f)) 14 92.47 %
15 Public support percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part Il, line 14 15 94.16 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2020. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | 2

b 33 1/3% support test - 2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 163, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | 2 \:|

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2020. [f the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . | 2 \:|
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > \:|
»[ |

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020

032022 01-25-21
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GREATER NEW YORK COUNCILS, BOY SCOUTS

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2020 OF AMERICA 13-1624015 Page 3
Part lll | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 ...
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

cAddlines7aand7b .

8 Public support. (Subtractline 7c from line 6.)
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Total
9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

c Add lines 10aand10b
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.) ...
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)

14 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

CheCK thiS DOX AN SEOP NEIE ...ttt ettt et ee e S
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2020 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) . 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part lll, line 15 ... . ... 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2020 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) ... 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 17 18 %

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2020. [f the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. ... . > \:|
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | 2 \:|
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions  ........................ > \:|
032023 01-25-21 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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GREATER NEW YORK COUNCILS, BOY SCOUTS

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2020 OF AMERICA 13-1624015 Page 4
Part IV | Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked box 12a, Part I, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12¢, Part |, complete

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes [ No

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
lines 3b and 3c below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? /f "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the

organization made the determination. 3b
c Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)

purposes? If "Yes, " explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? [f

"Yes," and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part I, answer lines 4b and 4c below. 4a
b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? |f "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b
c Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
pUrposes. 4c
5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? /f "Yes,"

answer lines 5b and 5¢ below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a
b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing document? 5b
c Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control? 5¢c
6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (j) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? Jf "Yes," provide detail in
Part VI. 6
7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? Jf "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2). 8
9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9a
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? jf "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9b
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? Jf "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9c
10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type |l supporting organizations, and all Type Ill non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? /f "Yes," answer line 10b below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to

determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b
032024 01-25-21 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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GREATER NEW YORK COUNCILS, BOY SCOUTS

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 OF AMERICA 13-1624015 Page 5
[Part IV | Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes [ No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in lines 11b and
11c below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a

b A family member of a person described in line 11a above? 11b
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in line 11a or 11b above? |f "Yes" to line 11a, 11b, or 11c, provide

detail in Part VI. 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes [ No

1 Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s officers,
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? jf "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported

organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? Jf "Yes," explain in

Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised., or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes [ No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? /f "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes [ No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? |f "No," explain in Part VI how

the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2
3 By reason of the relationship described in line 2, above, did the organization’s supported organizations have a

significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s

income or assets at all times during the tax year? /f "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role the organization's

supported organizations played in this regard. _ _ _ 3
Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a \:| The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 pelow.
b \:| The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
¢ [ The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instructions).
2 Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below. Yes | No
a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? /f "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined

—

that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a
b Did the activities described in line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement,
one or more of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? |f "Yes," explain in

Part VI the reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in
these activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Jf "Yes" or "No" provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? Jf "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b
032025 01-25-21 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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GREATER NEW YORK COUNCILS, BOY SCOUTS

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 OF AMERICA 13-1624015 Page 6
| PartV | Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 ( explain in Part VI). See instructions.
All other Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

(B) Current Year

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year (optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or

a[h (DN |=

o [O [b | IN |-

collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or

)]

maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)
7 Other expenses (see instructions)
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8

~

(B) Current Year

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year (optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
Average monthly value of securities 1a
Average monthly cash balances 1b
Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢) 1d
Discount claimed for blockage or other factors
(explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by 0.035.

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

o | |0 |T |

w
w

H

® [N (o o
® [N (o |0 |~

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A)
Enter 0.85 of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A)
Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to

a|[h (DN |=

o [O [b | IN |-

emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6
\:| Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type Ill supporting organization (see
instructions).

~

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020

032026 01-25-21

21
14271004 152490 123400 2020.04030 GREATER NEW YORK COUNCILS 123400_1



GREATER NEW YORK COUNCILS, BOY SCOUTS

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2020 OF AMERICA 13-1624015 Page 7
[PartV | Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)
Section D - Distributions Current Year
1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes 1
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity 2
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations 3
4  Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets 4
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required - provide details in Part VI) 5
6 Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions. 6
7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6. 7
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions. 8
9 Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C, line 6 9
10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount 10
0] (ii) (iii)
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2020 Amount for 2020

1 Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C, line 6
2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2020 (reason-
able cause required - explain in Part VI). See instructions.
3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2020
From 2015
From 2016
From 2017
From 2018
From 2019
Total of lines 3a through 3e
Applied to underdistributions of prior years
Applied to 2020 distributable amount
Carryover from 2015 not applied (see instructions)
Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.
4 Distributions for 2020 from Section D,
line 7: $

a_Applied to underdistributions of prior years

b Applied to 2020 distributable amount

¢ _Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.
5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2020, if

STKre|™jo a0 ||

-

any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2020. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in

Part VI. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2021. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2016

Excess from 2017

Excess from 2018

Excess from 2019

Excess from 2020

o | |0 |T |

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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GREATER NEW YORK COUNCILS, BOY SCOUTS
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 OF AMERICA

Part VI Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; Part lll, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)

SCHEDULE A, PART II, LINE 10, EXPLANATION FOR OTHER INCOME:

OTHER INCOME

2016 AMOUNT: § 19,735,
2017 AMOUNT: § 51,542,
2018 AMOUNT: § 133,509,
2019 AMOUNT: § 35,531,
2020 AMOUNT: § 60,348,

032028 01-25-21
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= - OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements >

(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 2020
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. o to Publi

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. pen to Fublic

Internal Revenue Service P>Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization =~ GREATER NEW YORK COUNCILS, BOY SCOUTS Employer identification number

OF AMERICA 13-1624015

Part | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end ofyear .
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
Aggregate value atend ofyear
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control?
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private DENETIL? ... e |:| Yes |:| No
| Part Il | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
|:| Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) |:| Preservation of a historically important land area
|:| Protection of natural habitat |:| Preservation of a certified historic structure
|:| Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

G A ON =

|:| Yes |:| No

day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin(@ . 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic structure
listed in the National Register 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year p

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P>
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? |:| Yes |:| No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

>
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

> $

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
and seCtion 170 ) (A B) ) ?
9 In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the

organization’s accounting for conservation easements.
Part lll [ Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a [f the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part Xlll the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 > $

(ii) Assetsincluded in Form 990, Part X |

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

a Revenueincluded on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 » $
b Assets included in FOrm 990, Part X i iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiiiiiiiiiis » 3
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
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GREATER NEW YORK COUNCILS, BOY SCOUTS

Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 OF AMERICA 13-1624015 Page 2
[Partlll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets ontinued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its

collection items (check all that apply):
[_1 Public exhibition

d |:| Loan or exchange program

a
b |:| Scholarly research e |:| Other
c |:| Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIII.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets

to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection?

|:| Yes

|:|No

Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included

on Form 990, Part X?

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll and complete the following table:
Amount

C Beginning DalanCe 1c

d Additions during the year . 1d

e Distributions during the year 1e

f OENAING DalaNCe 1f

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? |:| Yes |:| No

b _If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIIl ... ... |:|

| Part V | Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance 20,083,938, 18,739,805, 19,143,146, 18,295,598, 17,417,601,
b Contrbutions 178,155, 219,363, 1,992,302, 1,268,124, 1,365,475,
¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and losses 997,956. 1,838,793, -1,188,796. 1,434,862, 364,766,
d Grants or scholarships
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs 725,854, 714,023, 1,206,847, 1,855,448, 852,244,
f Administrative expenses
g Endofyearbalance 20,534,195, 20,083,938, 18,739,805, 19,143,136, 18,295,598,
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment P> 56.0000 %
b Permanent endowment P> 37.5000 %
¢ Term endowment P> 6.5000 o
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by: Yes | No
(i) Unrelated organizations 3a(i) X
(1) Related OrganizatioNs 3a(ii) X
b If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b

4 Describe in Part XIll the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.

Part VI |Land, Buildings, and Equipment.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land 734,323, 734,323,
b Buildin'g';'é” 13,615,409, 10,410,906, 3,204,503,
¢ Leasehold improvements 247,685, 81,664. 166,021,
d Equipment 4,507,699, 4,007,669, 500,030,
e Other 2,500,780, 1,475,120, 1,025,660,

032052 12-01-20
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GREATER NEW YORK COUNCILS, BOY SCOUTS

Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 OF AMERICA

Part VIl| Investments - Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (including name of security)

(b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives .

(2) Closely held equity interests

(3) Other

A

B)

©)

(D)

E

—~
M~

F

—~
M~

G

I~

(= |

H

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) p»

Part Vlll| Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes"

on Form 990, Part IV, line 11¢. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment

(b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) >

Part IX| Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description

(b) Book value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.)
Part X | Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
2) CAPITAL LEASE AND VEHICLE OBLIGATIONS 38,303,
(3) CUSTODIAL ACCOUNTS 163,597,
(@]
(©)]
6
@)
@)
©
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X. COL (B) liN€ 25.) -...wvwweieiiieeiiieiiieeiie et » 201,900,
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xlll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIIl ...

032053 12-01-20
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GREATER NEW YORK COUNCILS, BOY SCOUTS
Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 OF AMERICA

Part XI | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 8,105,670,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a 431,516

b Donated services and use of facilities 2b

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants 2c

d Other (DescribeinPart XIIL) 2d 99,228

e Addlines 2athrough 2d 2e 530,744.
3 Subtractline 2e from line 1 3 7,574,926,
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line7b 4a 56,148

b Other (Describe in Part XIIl.) 4b

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 56,148,

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part [ lin€ 12.)  «.ooiiiiieiiiiiieeeiiieee..s

7,631,074,

Part Xl | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities 2a
b Prior year adjustments 2b
C ONer 0SSO 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIIL) 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIlI.) 4b

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b

Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I line 18.)  -ooeoeeiiioeeeiiieee..

1 7 910,319,
2e 0.
3 7 910,319,
4c 56,148,
5 7 966,467,

| Part Xlll| Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,

lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xll, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART V, LINE 4:

THE PURPOSE OF THE GREATER NEW YORK COUNCILS, BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA

ENDOWMENT TRUST IS TO PROVIDE A VEHICLE FOR DONORS TO MAKE PLANNED GIFTS

TO THE COUNCIL TO FUND ITS LONG TERM OBJECTIVES, THE PRINCIPAL OF THE

GIFTS RECEIVED ARE RESTRICTED AND INVESTED BY PROFESSIONAL ASSET MANAGERS,

GUIDED BY THE COUNCIL'S INVESTMENT POLICY WITH OVERSIGHT GIVEN BY THE

COUNCIL'S INVESTMENT COMMITTEE, WHICH IS COMPRISED OF KNOWLEDGEABLE

INDIVIDUALS FROM NEW YORK'S BANKING, INVESTING & FINANCE COMMUNITY, ANNUAL

DISTRIBUTIONS OF THE APPRECIATED MANAGED PORTFOLIO ARE DISTRIBUTED BY

PERCENTAGE RECOMMENDATIONS BY MEMERS OF THE COUNCIL'S INVESTMENT

COMMITTEE, NOT TO SURPASS 5% TO FUND PROGRAMS OF THE COUNCIL, THE MAJORITY

OF THE FUNDS CENTER AROUND SUMMER CAMP SUBSIDIES OF YOUTH MEMBERS

032054 12-01-20
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GREATER NEW YORK COUNCILS, BOY SCOUTS

Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 OF AMERICA 13-1624015 Page 5
[Part XIll| Supplemental Information ontinueq)

ATTENDANCE AND YOUTH PARTICIPATION IN THE PROGRAM,

PART X, LINE 2:

THE COUNCIL IS A TAX-EXEMPT ORGANIZATION UNDER SECTION 501(C)(3) OF THE

INTERNAL REVENUE CODE AND IS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL AND STATE INCOME TAXES,.

THE COUNCIL IS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX ON ANY UNRELATED BUSINESS

TAXABLE INCOME, THE COUNCIL EVALUATES ITS UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS, IF ANY,

ON A CONTINUAL BASIS THROUGH REVIEW OF ITS POLICIES AND PROCEDURES, REVIEW

OF ITS REGULAR TAX FILINGS, AND DISCUSSIONS WITH OUTSIDE EXPERTS., NO

UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS WERE IDENTIFIED BY THE COUNCIL AS OF DECEMBER 31,

2020 AND 2019,

PART XI, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

BENEFICIAL INTEREST IN CHARITABLE REMAINDER AND PERPETUAL

TRUST 99,228,

Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)| Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open tq Public

Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization =~ GREATER NEW YORK COUNCILS, BOY SCOUTS Employer identification number
OF AMERICA 13-1624015

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a |:| Mail solicitations e |:| Solicitation of non-government grants
b |:| Internet and email solicitations f Solicitation of government grants
c |:| Phone solicitations g Special fundraising events

d |:| In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees, or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? Yes |:| No
b If "Yes," list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

ili) Did v) Amount paid . .
(i) Name and address of individual . . fEm raiser | (iv) Gross receipts té zor retaine@ by) (vi) Amount paid
or entity (fundraiser) (ii) Activity have ool | from activity fundraiser to (or retained by)
conirbutions? listed in col. (i) organization
PATRICIA LYNCH ASSOCIATES - 1 Yes | No
PENNSYLVANIA PLAZA, #2611, [GOVERNMENT WRITING X 0. 36,000, -36,000.
Total > 36,000, -36,000.
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.
NY
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020

SEE PART IV FOR CONTINUATIONS

032081 11-25-20
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GREATER NEW YORK COUNCILS, BOY SCOUTS

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 OF AMERICA 13-1624015 Page 2
Part Il | Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000
of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

a) Event #1 b) Event #2 c) Other events
(@) (b) () (d) Total events
(add col. (a) through
TNSURANCE LUNCHEONFINANCIAL TRIBUTE 49 col. (¢)
(event type) (event type) (total number) ’
g
5]
é 1 Grossreceipts ____________________________________ 494,100. 394,651. 1,227,737. 2,116,488.
2 Less: Contributions ... 461,031, 394,458, 1,119,148, 1,974,637,
3 Grossincome (line 1 minusline2) .. . . 33,069, 193, 108,589, 141,851,
4 Cashprizes
5 Noncashprizes 3,323, 193, 5,840, 9,356.
[}
a
S| 6 Rentffacilitycosts 8,536, 8,536,
=1
w
Bl 7 Foodandbeverages ... ... .. 29,746, 75,700, 105,446.
.’Dz
8 Entertainment
9 Other direct expenses 24,513, 24,513,
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 incolumn(d) > 147,851,
11 _Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d) ... » -6,000.

Part lll [ Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

(b) Pull tabs/instant
bingo/progressive bingo

(d) Total gaming (add

(a) Bingo col. (a) through col. (c))

(c) Other gaming

Revenue

Direct Expenses

\:| Yes % \:| Yes % \:| Yes %
6 Volunteer labor \:| No \:| No \:| No

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d) | 2

8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d)  ............ccoooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii | 2

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states? . \:| Yes \:| No
b If "No," explain:

10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year? . . \:| Yes \:| No
b If "Yes," explain:

032082 11-25-20 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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GREATER NEW YORK COUNCILS, BOY SCOUTS

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2020 OF AMERICA 13-1624015 Page 3
11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? |:| Yes |:| No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity formed
to administer charitable Gaming ? |:| Yes |:| No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a The organization’s facility 13a %
b AN OULSIAE FaC Y 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events books and records:
Name P>
Address P>
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? . .. .. |:| Yes |:| No
b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization p $ and the amount

of gaming revenue retained by the third party P> $
c If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name P>

Address P>

16 Gaming manager information:

Name P>

Gaming manager compensation p> $

Description of services provided P>

|:| Director/officer |:| Employee |:| Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:

a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? [ Ives [_INo
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year > $
Part IV| Supplemental Information. provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns (i) and (v); and Part Ill, lines 9, 9b, 10b,

15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information. See instructions.

SCHEDULE G, PART I, LINE 2B, LIST OF TEN HIGHEST PAID FUNDRAISERS:

(I) NAME OF FUNDRAISER: PATRICIA LYNCH ASSOCIATES

(I) ADDRESS OF FUNDRAISER: 1 PENNSYLVANIA PLAZA, #2611, NEW YORK, NY 10119

PART I, LINE 2B, COLUMN (V):

SEEK OPERATIONAL AND CAPITAL SUPPORT

032083 11-25-20 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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GREATER NEW YORK COUNCILS, BOY SCOUTS

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) OF AMERICA 13-1624015 Page 4
[Part IV | Supplemental Information (ptinued)

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ)
032084 04-01-20
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information OMEB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
P> Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. Open to P_Ubllc

Internal Revenue Service D> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization GREATER NEW YORK COUNCILS, BOY SCOUTS Employer identification number
OF AMERICA 13-1624015

[Part] | Questions Regarding Compensation

Yes [ No

1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 990,
Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Ill to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
|:| First-class or charter travel |:| Housing allowance or residence for personal use
Travel for companions |:| Payments for business use of personal residence
|:| Tax indemnification and gross-up payments |:| Health or social club dues or initiation fees
|:| Discretionary spending account |:| Personal services (such as maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part Il to explain ib | X

2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,
trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked on line 1a? 2 X

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the organization used to establish the compensation of the organization’s
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part lll.

Compensation committee |:| Written employment contract
|:| Independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study
|:| Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee

4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? 4a X

b Participate in or receive payment from a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? 4 | X
4c X

c Participate in or receive payment from an equity-based compensation arrangement?

If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part Ill.

Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:
a The organization? 5a X
b Any related organization? 5b X

If "Yes" on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part Ill.

6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of:
a The organization? 6a X

b Any related organization? 6b X
If "Yes" on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part IlI.
7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed payments
not described on lines 5 and 67 If "Yes," describe in Part Il 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe in Partt ... 8 X
9 If "Yes" on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations seCtion 53.4058-0(C) 2 . i i iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii.s 9
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2020
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Schedule J (Form 990) 2020

GREATER NEW YORK COUNCILS, BOY SCOUTS
OF AMERICA

13-1624015

Page 2

| Part Il | Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported on Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the instructions, on row (ii).
Do not list any individuals that aren’t listed on Form 990, Part VII.

Note: The sum of columns (BJ)(i)-(iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual.

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation

(C) Retirement and

(D) Nontaxable

(E) Total of columns

(F) Compensation

5 other deferred benefits (B)(i)-(D) in column (B)

i) Base ii) Bonus & ili) Other i

(A) Name and Title con(n)aensation ( i)ncentive r(ep)ortable compensation reported an defzggd

compensation compensation on prior Form

(1) ETHAN DRADDY (i) 288,638, 0. 0. 20,734, 12,401, 321,773, 0.
SCOUT EXECUTIVE/SEC (ii) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
(2) JEFF FANARA (i) 137,153, 0. 0. 11,641, 10,909, 159,703, 0.
DIRECTOR OF SPECIAL EVENTS 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.

(i)

U]
(i)

(ii)

U]
(i)

U]
(i)

(i)

U]
(i)

U]
(i)

(i)

U]
(i)

U]
(i)

(i)

U]
(i)

U]
(i)

(ii)

032112 12-07-20
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GREATER NEW YORK COUNCILS, BOY SCOUTS
Schedule J (Form 990) 2020 OF AMERICA 13-1624015 Page 3

| Part Ill | Supplemental Information

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part |, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 63, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part Il. Also complete this part for any additional information.

Schedule J (Form 990) 2020
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SCHEDULE M Noncash Contributions OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990) 2020

P Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization =~ GREATER NEW YORK COUNCILS, BOY SCOUTS Employer identification number

OF AMERICA 13-1624015
[Partl | Types of Property

(a) (b) (c) (d)
Check if Number of Noncash contribution Method of determining
applicable | contributions or [ amounts reported on noncash contribution amounts

items contributed| Form 990, Part VIII, line 1g

Art - Works of art

Art - Historical treasures

Art - Fractional interests
Books and publications

Clothing and household goods
Cars and other vehicles

Boats and planes
Intellectual property
Securities - Publicly traded X 2 105,589, FMV
Securities - Closely held stock
Securities - Partnership, LLC, or
trust interests

- -
- O © O NO G A~ WON =

12  Securities - Miscellaneous
13 Qualified conservation contribution -
Historic structures

14 Qualified conservation contribution - Other
15 Real estate - Residential

16 Real estate - Commercial

17 Real estate - Other
18 Collectibles
19 Foodinventory
20 Drugs and medical supplies
21  Taxidermy
22 Historical artifacts

23 Scientific specimens
24 Archeological artifacts
25 Other P (

26 Other P (

27 Other P (

28 Other P ( )
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions

for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part V, Donee Acknowledgement 29

Yes | No

30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 through 28, that it

must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn’t required to be used for

exempt purposes for the entire NoOIdING PeriOA Y 30a X

b If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part I1.

31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard contributions? 31 X

32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
COME IOt NS ? e 32a X
b If "Yes," describe in Part Il.
33 If the organization didn’t report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,
describe in Part Il.

LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990) 2020

032141 11-23-20
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GREATER NEW YORK COUNCILS, BOY SCOUTS

Schedule M (Form 990) 2020  OF AMERICA 13-1624015 Page 2

Part Il Supplemental Information. provide the information required by Part I, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether the organization
is reporting in Part I, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items received, or a combination of both. Also complete
this part for any additional information.

032142 11-23-20 Schedule M (Form 990) 2020
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= OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ >
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2020

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. .
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization GREATER NEW YORK COUNCILS, BOY SCOUTS Employer identification number

OF AMERICA 13-1624015

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 6:

THE COUNCIL WAS INCORPORATED AS A MEMBERSHIP CORPORATION,

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 7A:

THE NOMINATING COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS PRESENTS A SLATE OF

CANDIDATES AND THE VOTING MEMBERS AS A WHOLE VOTE ON THE SLATE AT THE

ANNUAL MEETING.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 7B:

CHARTERED ORGANIZATION REPRESENTATIVES ARE VOTING MEMBERS AT THE ANNUAL

MEETING TO APPROVE THE SELECTION OF COUNCIL BOARD MEMBERS AND OFFICERS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

THE FORM 990 WAS COMPLETED BY OUR ACCOUNTING FIRM IN CONSULTATION WITH THE

COUNCIL'S CONTROLLER, WHO REVIEWED IT WITH THE COUNCIL CEO, THE FORM 990

WAS ALSO APPROVED BY THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AT

ITS SEPTEMBER MEETING PRIOR TO FILING,

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY IS REVIEWED AND SIGNED ANNUALLY BY

OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, TRUSTEES, AND KEY EMPLOYEES,

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15:

MEMBERS OF THE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD REVIEW COMPARABLE DATA

FROM BOTH THE NATIONAL OFFICE OF BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA AND DATA FROM THE

NEW YORK CITY NON-PROFIT SECTOR SURVEY, EACH YEAR COMPENSATION WILL BE

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
032211 11-20-20
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 Page 2
Name of the organization =~ GREATER NEW YORK COUNCILS, BOY SCOUTS Employer identification number
OF AMERICA 13-1624015

REVIEWED BASED ON THE COUNCIL'S ACTIVITY, NATIONAL OFFICE DOES THIS

REVIEW SEPARATELY.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

THE COUNCIL WILL MAKE ITS GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST

POLICY, AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON REQUEST AND

THE ANNUAL REPORT IS AVAILABLE ON OUR WEBSITE,

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 9, CHANGES IN NET ASSETS:

BENEFICIAL INT IN CHARITABLE REMAINDER/PERPETUAL TRUST 99,228,

WRITE-OFF OF LEASEHOLD IMPROV IN CONNECTION WITH LEASE SURRENDER

TOTAL TO FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 9 99,228,

032212 11-20-20 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Fom 8868 Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File an
(Rev. January 2020) Exempt Organization Return

P> File a separate application for each return.

OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form8868 for the latest information.

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 to request a 6-month automatic extension of time to file any of the
forms listed below with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit
Contracts, for which an extension request must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic
filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/e-file-providers/e-file-for-charities-and-non-profits.

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

All corporations required to file an income tax return other than Form 990-T (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts
must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file income tax returns.

Type or Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Taxpayer identification number (TIN)
print GREATER NEW YORK COUNCILS, BOY SCOUTS

OF AMERICA 13-1624015
File by the

due date for | Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions.

filing your 475 RIVERSIDE DRIVE, NO, 600
return. See L

instructions. |~ City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.
NEW YORK, NY 10115

Enter the Return Code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each returny ... | 0 | 1 |
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code |Is For Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12
RENETTE BAYNE ISSAKA, CONTROLLER

® The books are in the care of p» 475 RIVERSIDE DRIVE - NEW YORK, NY 10115

Telephone No. p» 212-651-2886 Fax No. P>
® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox | 2 |:|
® |f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group, check this

box P |:| . If it is for part of the group, check this box P |:| and attach a list with the names and TINs of all members the extension is for.

1 Irequest an automatic 6-month extension of time until NOVEMBER 15, 2021 , to file the exempt organization return for
the organization named above. The extension is for the organization’s return for:

» [X | calendar year 2020 or

| 2 \:| tax year beginning , and ending

2  Ifthe tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: \:| Initial return \:| Final return
\:| Change in accounting period

3a If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less

any nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a| $ 0.
b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b | $ 0.

c Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by
using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3c| $ 0.

Caution: If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EO for payment
instructions.

LHA  For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2020)
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GREATER NEW YORK
COUNCILS,
BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA

Financial Statements
for the year ended
December 31, 2020
(with summarized comparative
information for the year ended
December 31, 2019)



CoNDpOoN
O’MEARA
McGinty &
DONNELLY LLP

Certified Public Accountants

One Battery Park Plaza
New York, NY 10004-1405
Tel: (212) 661 - 7777
Fax: (212) 661 -4010

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Board of Directors of the
Greater New York Councils,
Boy Scouts of America

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Greater New York Councils, Boy
Scouts of America (the “Councils”) which comprise the statement of financial position as of
December 31, 2020, and the related statements of activities and changes in net assets, functional
expenses and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. An audit
involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such
opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.



[ \8]

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to in the first paragraph on the previous page
present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Greater New York Councils, Boy
Scouts of America as of December 31, 2020 and the results of its activities, changes in net assets
and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America

Report on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited the Councils’ 2019 financial statements and in our report dated
April 13,2020, we expressed an unmodified opinion on those financial statements. In our opinion,
the summarized comparative information presented herein as of and for the year ended
December 31, 2019 is consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial statements
from which it has been derived.

May 18, 2021
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GREATER NEW YORK COUNCILS,
BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2020

Note 1 — Organization and nature of business

Nature of organization

The Greater New York Councils, Boy Scouts of America (the “Councils™) operates in the five
boroughs of New York City and has three camping facilities within its service area. The Councils
is an independent not-for-profit organization devoted to promoting, within the territory covered by
the charter from time to time granted it by the Boy Scouts of America and in accordance with the
Congressional Charter, Bylaws, and Rules and Regulations of the Boy Scouts of America, the
Scouting program of promoting the ability of boys and girls and young men and women to do
things for themselves and others, training them in Scoutcraft, and teaching them patriotism,
courage, self-reliance, and kindred virtues, using the methods which are now in common use by
the Boy Scouts of America. The Councils delivered the Scouting program to 8,227 youth members
in 2020. In addition to support for organizational and programmatic scouting activities, the
National Council of the Boy Scouts of America (the “National Council””) sponsors components of
the Councils’ employee benefit plans (see notes 13 and 15) and liability insurance programs (see
notes 12 and 15) as well as components of the Councils’ technology, software and other items.

The Scouting program includes the following:

Lion Scouts — A fun introduction to the Scouting program for kindergarten-age youth eager to get
going! Lions do adventures with their adult partners and other Lions every month. This program
introduces youth and their families to Scouting and the outdoors as it builds a foundation of
character. A Lion den is part of the Cub Scout pack.

Tiger Cubs — One year, family-oriented program for a group of teams, each consisting of a first
grade (or 7-year old) boy or girl and an adult partner (usually a parent). A Tiger Cub den is part
of the Cub Scout pack.

Cub Scouts — Family and community centered approach to learning citizenship, compassion, and
courage through service projects, ceremonies, games, and other activities promoting character
development and physical fitness.

Scouts BSA — Scouts BSA is a year-round program for youth 11-17 years old that provides fun,
adventure, learning, challenge, and responsibility to help them become the best version of
themselves.

Venturing — Provides experience to help young men and women, ages 14 - or 13 with completion
of the eighth grade through 20, become mature, responsible, caring adults. Young people learn
leadership skills and participate in challenging outdoor activities, including having access to Scout
camping properties, a recognition program, and Youth Protection training.

Exploring — Program to enable young people to become responsible individuals by teaching
positive character traits, career development, leadership and life skills so they can make ethical
choices and achieve their full potential.
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GREATER NEW YORK COUNCILS,
BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
December 31, 2020

Note 1 — Organization and nature of business (continued)

Nature of organization (continued)

Families can choose to sign up their sons and daughters who are ages 5-10 as Cub Scouts.
Chartered organizations may choose to establish a new girl pack, establish a pack that consists of
girl dens and boy dens, or remain an all-boy pack. Cub Scout dens are single gender — all boys or
all girls. Using the same curriculum as the (now former) Boy Scouting program, Scouts BSA
launched in February 2019, enabling all eligible youth ages 11-17 to earn the Eagle Scout rank.
Scouts BSA is a single gender program — all-girl troops or all-boy troops. This unique approach
allows the organization to maintain the integrity of the single-gender model while also meeting the
needs of today’s families.

The Councils’ website address is www. BSA-GNYC.org.

Note 2 — Summary of significant accounting policies

Fund accounting

To ensure observance of limitations and restrictions placed on the use of available resources, the
accounts of the Councils are maintained in accordance with the principles of fund accounting.
Under such principles, resources for various purposes are classified for accounting and reporting
purposes into fund groups that are in accordance with specific activities and objectives. The
accounts of the Councils are maintained in three self-balancing fund groups according to their
nature and purposes as follows:

e  General operating fund — The general operating fund is used to account for the Councils’
operating activities.

o Capital fund — The capital fund is used to account for property, buildings, equipment,
leasehold improvements and legally restricted cash that is to be expended for property,
building, and equipment and related debt payments. Also, included in this fund are
investments either restricted or designated for capital repair and improvements where the
income is either designated or restricted for those particular items. Revenue and
expenses related to the capital fundraising campaign are also included in the fund.

¢ Endowment fund — The endowment fund is normally used to account for amounts of gifts
and bequests accepted with legal restrictions based on donor stipulation that the principal
be maintained intact in perpetuity, until the occurrence of a specified event or for a
specified period, and that investment return thereof be expended either for general
purposes or for purposes specified by the donor. Investment funds with or without donor
restrictions are also included in the endowment fund. Certain donor-restricted net assets
have been restricted by donors to be maintained by the Councils in perpetuity. Net assets
with perpetual restrictions of the endowment fund include beneficial interests in
charitable remainder and perpetual trusts (see note 4).



GREATER NEW YORK COUNCILS,
BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
December 31, 2020

Note 2 — Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the Councils have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States. The financial
statements are presented in accordance with Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”)
Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC”) 958-205, Not-for-Profit Entities, Presentation of
Financial Statements. During 2018, the Councils adopted the provisions of Accounting Standards
Update (“ASU”) 2016-14: Not-for-Profit-Entities (Topic 958) Presentation of Financial
Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities, which improves the current net asset classification and the
related information presented in the financial statements and notes about the Councils’ liquidity,
financial performance, and cash flows.

Cash and cash equivalents

The Councils considers all highly liquid investments purchased with original maturities of three
months or less to be cash equivalents.

Accounts receivable

Accounts receivable are recorded primarily for popcorn (product) sales and are reported at net
realizable value if the amounts are due within one year. An allowance for doubtful accounts is
based on an analysis of expected collection rates determined from experience. No allowance for
doubtful accounts was considered necessary as of December 31, 2020 and 2019.

Pledges receivable

Unconditional promises to give that are to be collected within one year are recorded at net
realizable value. Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be collected in future years
are initially recorded at the fair value of their estimated future cash flows as of the date of the
promise to give through the use of a present value discount technique. In periods subsequent to
initial recognition, unconditional promises to give are reported at the amount management expects
to collect and are discounted over the collection period using the same discount rate as determined
at the time of initial recognition. The discount rate determined at the initial recognition of the
unconditional promise to give is based upon management's assessment of many factors, including
when the receivable is expected to be collected, the creditworthiness of the other parties, the
Councils’ past collection experience and its policies concerning the enforcement of promises to
give, expectations about possible variations in the amount or timing, or both, of the cash flows,
and other factors concerning the receivables collectability.



GREATER NEW YORK COUNCILS,
BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
December 31, 2020

Note 2 — Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Pledges receivable (continued)

Amortization of the discounts is included in support from contributions. Conditional promises to
give are recognized when the conditions on which they depend are substantially met. An allowance
for uncollectible pledges is recorded when the Councils determines, based on historical experience
and collection efforts, that a pledge receivable (carried over from a prior year) is uncollectible. As
of December 31, 2020 and 2019, the Councils has provided for an allowance for doubtful accounts
totaling $246,000 and $50,000, respectively.

Investments

Investments with readily determinable fair values are measured at fair value in the statement of
financial position. Interest, dividends, realized and unrealized gains and losses on investments, net
of fees, are recorded as investment return in the statement of activities and changes in net assets.
Realized gains and losses are determined on a specific identification basis. Realized and
unrealized gains and losses, interest and dividends on investments are recorded as net assets
without donor restrictions unless such amounts are restricted by the donor or by law. Investments
received as gifts are recorded at the estimated fair value at the date of the gift. Investments are
classified based on their original maturities. Investments with original maturities of less than 12
months are classified as short-term investment.

Inventories

Inventories, which consist primarily of Scouting supplies, are stated at the lower of average cost
or net realizable value.

Interfund balances

The interfund balances at December 31, 2020 and 2019, result from the operating fund making
advances of surplus cash funds to the capital fund for operating purposes. The Councils records
interfund balances on a single line in the asset section of the statement of financial position and
classifies them as current or long-term based on the intended repayment date of the loan.

Fixed assets and related depreciation

Purchased property and equipment are stated at cost. Maintenance and repairs are charged to
operations when incurred. Betterments and renewals of $5,000 or more are capitalized. When
property and equipment is sold or otherwise disposed of, the asset account and related accumulated
depreciation account are relieved, and any gain or loss is included in the change in net assets.



GREATER NEW YORK COUNCILS,
BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
December 31, 2020

Note 2 — Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Depreciation of property and equipment and amortization of leasehold improvements are
computed using the straight-line method based on the shorter of the estimated useful lives or lease
terms of the assets as follows:

Assets Estimated Useful Lives
Land improvements 20 years
Buildings and leasehold improvements 30 years
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 3 —10 years

Donations of property and equipment are recorded as contributions at the date of donation. Such
donations are reported as increases in net assets without donor restrictions unless the donor has
restricted the donated asset to a specific purpose based on its fair value. Assets donated with
explicit restrictions regarding their use, absent donor stipulations regarding how long those
donated assets must be maintained, are recorded as net assets with donor restrictions. The Councils
reports expirations of donor restrictions when the donated or acquired assets are placed into service
as instructed by the donor. The Councils reclassifies net assets with donor restrictions that are
temporary in nature to net assets without donor restrictions at that time.

Long-lived assets

Long-lived assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. Recoverability of assets to
be held and used is measured by a comparison of the carrying amount of an asset to future
undiscounted net cash flows expected to be generated by the asset. If such assets are considered
to be impaired, the impairment to be recognized is measured by the amount by which the carrying
amount of the assets exceeds the fair value of the assets. Assets to be disposed of are reported at
the lower of the carrying amount or fair value less costs to sell. No impairment charges were
recorded during the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019.

Asset held for sale

In 2015, the Councils received a contribution consisting of land in Upstate New York with an
estimated fair value of $200,000. During 2020, the Councils reassessed the value of the asset and
determined the estimated fair value of the asset to be $60,000. As a result, the Councils recorded
a $140,000 loss which is reflected as an other expenses on the statement of functional expenses.
The Councils intends to sell this land as soon as practicable.

Custodial accounts

Custodial accounts represent amounts held by the Councils as custodian for registration fees for
member units, amounts on deposit for affiliated Scouting associations for their future use and
amounts on deposit by member units for purchases of uniforms and supplies.
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Note 2 — Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Revenue recognition

Revenue from Exchange Transactions: The Councils recognizes revenue in accordance with
Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2014-09,
Revenue from Contracts with Customers, as amended.

ASU 2014-09 applies to exchange transactions with customers that are bound by contracts or
similar arrangements and establishes a performance obligation approach to revenue recognition.

The Councils records the following exchange transaction revenue in its statements of activities
and changes in net assets for the years ending December 31, 2020 and 2019

e Product sales - To help Scout packs and troops raise the money they need to fund programs
and activities throughout the year, the Councils participates in the Trail’s End Popcorn
program. Scout packs and troops purchase popcorn from the Councils, which they then resell
to customers. The Scout packs and troops earn a commission of 35% on each sale they make,
which may be used to offset the price of the popcorn they purchase from the Councils. The
popcorn sale also helps the Councils raise money in support of its programs. Popcorn sales to
Scout units start in the fall of each year, with the units placing their orders online through the
Trail’s End website. The price the Scout unit pays for the popcorn is established by the
Councils, and each item is individually priced, so no allocation of the transaction price is
required. Many BSA units are allowed to purchase popcorn “on account” with payment due
at a later date. Per FASB ASU 2014-09, the Councils is required to assess the probability of
collecting these accounts receivable in order to determine whether there is a substantive
transaction between the Councils and the unit. In making this collectability assessment, the
Councils exercises judgment and considers all facts and circumstances, including its
knowledge of the customer. The Councils uses the Trail’s End website to track and manage
unit accounts receivable. With popcorn sales, the performance obligation is delivery of the
product, which is fulfilled by the Councils at predetermined times and locations. Revenue
recognition occurs when the product has been delivered. The Councils presents in its
statement of activities and changes in net assets gross revenues from product sales, cost of
goods sold, and unit commissions (retained by or paid to the unit). Scout units have the right
to return to the Councils any unsold product, subject to a specific return-by date designation.
As of December 31, 2020 and 2019, no probable popcorn returns existed. Accordingly, no
liability for probable customer returns was considered necessary.
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Revenue recognition (continued)

Camping and Activity revenue - The Councils conducts program-related experiences such
as Day Camps, Day Hikes, Weekend Overnights, Camporees, and Summer Camps where
the performance obligation is delivery of the program. Fees for camps and activities are set
by the Councils. For resident camps, fees include program supplies, meals, lodging,
recognition items, staffing, and facility costs. As is customary, these items are not
separately priced and are therefore considered to be one performance obligation. Activities
such as the National Scout Jamboree may include a transportation component in the
transaction price. Some special camp programs do incur additional fees (e.g. shooting
sports), which are separately priced. BSA activities such as Wood Badge may involve
program supplies, recognition items, and meals, and are also considered to be one
performance obligation. Fees collected in advance of delivery of the camp or activity are
initially recognized as liabilities (deferred revenue) and are only recognized in the
statement of activities after delivery of the program has occurred.

Special fundraising event revenue - The Councils conducts special events in which a
portion of the gross proceeds paid by the participant represents payment for the direct cost
of the benefits received by the participant at the event— the exchange component, and a
portion represents a contribution to the Councils. Unless a verifiable objective means exists
to demonstrate otherwise, the fair value of meals and entertainment provided at special
events is measured at the actual cost to the Councils. The contribution component is the
excess of the gross proceeds over the fair value of the direct donor benefit. The direct costs
of the special events, which ultimately benefit the donor rather than the Councils, are
recorded as costs of direct donor benefits in the statement of activities and changes in net
assets. The performance obligation is delivery of the event, which is usually accompanied
by a presentation. The event fee is set by the Councils. FASB ASU 2014-09 requires
allocation of the transaction price to the performance obligations. Accordingly, the
Councils separately presents in the notes to financial statements the exchange and
contribution components of the gross proceeds from special events (see note 8). Special
event fees collected by the Councils in advance of its delivery are initially recognized as
liabilities (deferred revenue) and recognized as special event revenue after delivery of the
event. For special event fees received before year-end for an event to occur after year-end,
the Councils follows AICPA guidance where the inherent contribution is conditioned on
the event taking place and is therefore treated as a refundable advance along with the
exchange component.
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Donated materials and services

Donated land, buildings, equipment, investments, and other noncash donations are recorded as
contributions at their fair market value at their date of donation. The Councils reports the donations
as net assets without donor restrictions, unless explicit donor stipulations specify how the donated
assets are to be utilized. Gifts of long-lived assets with explicit restrictions and gifts of cash or
other assets that are restricted to the acquisition of long-lived assets are reported as net assets with
donor restrictions. Pursuant to FASB ASU 2016-14, the Councils reports expirations of donor
restrictions when the donated or acquired long-lived assets are placed in service unless donor
stipulations exist pertaining to how long such long-lived assets must be maintained.

Donated services are recognized as contributions if the services (a) create or enhance nonfinancial
assets or (b) require specialized skills, are performed by people with those skills, and would
otherwise be purchased by the Councils. Some members of the Councils have donated significant
amounts of time to the Councils in furthering its programs and objectives. No amounts have been
included in the financial statements for donated member or volunteer services since they did not
meet the criteria for recognition.

For the years ended December 31, 2020 and December 31, 2019, the Councils recognized
contributed stock totaling $105,589 and $296,565, respectively.

Functional expenses

The costs of providing the Scouting program and supporting services have been summarized on
the statement of activities and changes in net assets on a functional basis. Most expenses can be
directly attributed to the program or supporting functions. Certain categories of expenses are
attributed to more than one program or supporting function. Therefore, these expenses require
allocation on a reasonable basis that is consistently applied. The expenses in this category include
occupancy, depreciation, office expenses, insurance, salaries and wages of support personnel,
including the Scout Executive, accounting, information technology personnel, and payroll taxes.
The basis of allocation of these expenses is the result of a time study of staff performed every three
years. The percentage of time allocated to each of the programs and the supporting functions is
based on the average of the results of three separate studies and is applied to the expenses that are
allocated. In accordance with the policy of the National Council, the payment of the charter fee to
the National Council is not allocated as a functional expense. The financial statements report
expenses by natural classification and function in the statement of functional expenses.

Advertising

Advertising costs are expensed when incurred. Advertising costs for 2020 and 2019 amounted to
approximately $21,400 and $43,500, respectively.
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Deferred revenue

Deferred revenue represents advances from third parties for services not yet performed.

Specific assistance to individuals

The Councils expenses camp scholarships, uniforms, transportation to camp and membership dues
on behalf of certain Scouts over the period of their Scouting membership. The Councils expensed
approximately $70,000 and $517,000 in 2020 and 2019, respectively, for specific assistance
provided to certain scouts.

Use of estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Prior year summarized comparative information

The financial statements and certain notes include certain prior year summarized comparative
information in total but not by fund balance or functional allocation. Such information does not
always include sufficient detail to constitute a presentation in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Accordingly, such information
should be read in conjunction with the Councils’ financial statements for the year ended December
31, 2019 from which the summarized information was derived.

Concentrations of credit risk

The Councils’ financial instruments that are potentially exposed to concentrations of credit risk
consist primarily of cash, cash equivalents, investments and receivables. The Councils places its
cash and cash equivalents with what it believes to be quality financial institutions and the Councils
has not incurred any losses in such accounts to date. The Councils accounts for investments in
accordance with the FASB standard for investments held by not-for-profit organizations (ASC
958-320 and subsections). This standard requires that investments in securities with readily
determinable fair values be measured at fair value in the statement of financial position. Fair value
of marketable securities is based on quoted market prices. The realized and unrealized gain or loss
on investments is reflected in the statement of activities and changes in net assets. Investments
are exposed to various risks such as significant world events, interest rate, market volatility,
liquidity and credit risks.
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Concentrations of credit risk (continued)

Due to the level of uncertainty related to the foregoing risks, it is reasonably possible that changes
in these could materially affect the fair value of the investments reported in the statement of
financial position at December 31, 2020. Receivables consist primarily of amounts due in
connection with various Councils’ events and amounts pledged by the Councils’ donors. The
Councils periodically performs credit evaluations of its donors financial condition and provides
for potentially uncollectible pledges accordingly. The Councils monitors its cash, cash
equivalents, investments and the collectability of its receivables. As a result, the Councils believes
concentrations of credit risk are limited.

Fair value measurements

The FASB established a framework for measuring fair value and disclosing fair value
measurements to financial statement users. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an
asset or paid to transfer a liability (referred to as the “exit price™) in an orderly transaction between
market participants in the principal market, or if none exists, the most advantageous market, for
specific assets or liabilities at the measurement dates. The fair value should be based on
assumptions that market participants would use, including consideration of nonperformance risk.

In determining fair value, the Councils uses various valuation approaches. The FASB established
a hierarchy for inputs used in measuring fair value that maximizes the use of observable inputs
and minimizes the use of unobservable inputs by requiring that the most observable inputs be used
when available. Observable inputs are inputs that market participants would use in pricing the asset
or liability developed based on market data obtained from sources independent of the Councils.
Unobservable inputs are inputs that reflect the Councils’ assumptions about assumptions market
participants would use in pricing the assets or liabilities developed based on the best information
available in the circumstances.

The hierarchy is broken down into three levels based on the observability of inputs as follows:

e Level 1 - Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for identical
assets or liabilities in active markets to which the Councils has access.

o Level 2 - Inputs to the valuation methodology include quoted prices for similar assets and
liabilities in active markets; quoted prices for identical or similar assets and liabilities in
inactive markets; inputs other than quoted market prices that are observable for the asset
or liability; and inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by observable
market data by correlation or other means. If the asset or liability has a specified
(contractual) term, the Level 2 input must be observable for substantially the full term of
the asset or liability.

e Level 3 —Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the fair
value measurement.
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Fair value measurements (continued)

The availability of observable inputs can vary and is affected by a wide variety of factors,
including, for example, the type of asset or liability, the liquidity of markets and other
characteristics particular to the transaction. To the extent that valuation is based on models or
inputs that are less observable or unobservable in the market, the determination of fair value
requires more judgment. Accordingly, the degree of judgment exercised by the Councils in
determining fair value is greatest for instruments categorized in Level 3. In certain cases, the
inputs used to measure fair value may fall into different levels of the fair value hierarchy. In such
cases, for disclosure purposes, the level in the fair value hierarchy within which the fair value
measurement falls in its entirety is determined based on the lowest level input that is significant to
the fair value measurement in its entirety. Fair value is a market-based measure considered from
the perspective of a market participant rather than an organization-specific measure. Therefore,
even when market assumptions are not readily available, the Councils’ own assumptions are set to
reflect those that the Councils believes market participants would use in pricing the asset or
liability at the measurement date. The following table provides fair value measurement
information for financial assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of December 31,
2020 and 2019:

2020
Description Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Mutual funds
Domestic — Fixed Income  $ 3,513,106  § - $ - $ 3,513,106
International —

Fixed Income 517,180 - - 517,180
Domestic — Equities 2,906,746 - - 2,906,746
International — Equities 1,890,879 - - 1,890,879
Real assets 472,425 - - 472,425
Complementary strategies

and other 262,779 49,706 - 312,485

Equities
Domestic 2,268,265 - - 2,268,265
International 392,280 - - 392,280
Money market funds 1.396.863 - 1.396.863

Total investments $13.620.523 $ 49706 $ - $13.670.229
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Fair value measurements (continued)

2019
Description Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Mutual funds
Domestic — Fixed Income ~ $ 1,990,285  $ - $ - $ 1,990,285
International —

Fixed Income 388,644 - - 388,644
Domestic — Equities 1,222,272 - - 1,222,272
International — Equities 2,057,587 - - 2,057,587
Real assets 874,221 - - 874,221
Complementary strategies

and other 824,149 1,003,515 - 1,827,664

Equities
Domestic - 3,014,868 - - 3,014,868
International 410,165 - - 410,165
Money market funds 1.063.486 - - 1.063.486
Total investments $ 11.845.677 $ 1.003.515 $ - $ 12.849.192

Income taxes

The Councils is a tax-exempt organization under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code
and is exempt from federal and state income taxes. The Councils is subject to federal income tax
on any unrelated business taxable income. The Councils evaluates its uncertain tax positions, if
any, on a continual basis through review of its policies and procedures, review of its regular tax
filings, and discussions with outside experts. No uncertain tax positions were identified by the
Councils as of December 31, 2020 and 2019.

The Councils’ policy is to classify income tax penalties and interest as interest expense in its
financial statements. During the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019, the Councils incurred
no penalties and interest. The Councils' Federal Return of Organizations Exempt from Income Tax
(Forms 990) for 2017, 2018 and 2019 are subject to examination by the IRS, generally for the three
years after they were filed. As of the date of this report, the Councils’ 2020 tax return had not yet
been filed.

Subsequent events

The Councils considered subsequent events through May 18, 2021, the date the financial
statements were available to be issued.
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Accounting Pronouncements Adopted

Effective January 1, 2020, the Councils adopted the provisions of Financial Accounting Standards
Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with
Customers (Topic 606), as amended. ASU 2014-09 applies to exchange transactions with
customers that are bound by contracts or similar arrangements and establishes a performance
obligation approach to revenue recognition. Results for reporting the years ending December 31,
2020 and 2019 are presented under FASB ASC Topic 606. The ASU has been applied
retrospectively to all periods presented, with no effect on net assets or previously issued financial
statements.

During the year, the Councils adopted the provisions of FASB ASU. 2018-13, Fair Value
Measurement (Topic 820) Disclosure Framework—Changes to the Disclosure Requirements for
Fair Value Measurement. The amendments in this Update modify the disclosure requirements on
fair value measurements in Topic 820, Fair Value Measurement. Adoption of this pronouncement
had no effect on the Councils’ current or previously issued financial statements.

In 2019, the Councils adopted the provisions of FASB ASU 2018-08, Clarifying the Scope and
the Accounting Guidance for Contributions Received and Contributions Made (Topic 958). This
accounting standard is meant to help not-for-profit entities evaluate whether transactions should
be accounted for as contributions or as exchange transactions and, if the transaction is identified
as a contribution, whether it is conditional or unconditional. ASU 2018-08 clarifies how an
organization determines whether a resource provider is receiving commensurate value in return
for a grant. If the resource provider does receive commensurate value from the grant recipient, the
transaction is an exchange transaction and would follow the guidance under ASU 2014-09 (FASB
ASC Topic 606). If no commensurate value is received by the grant maker, the transfer is a
contribution. ASU 2018-08 stresses that the value received by the general public as a result of the
grant is not considered to be commensurate value received by the provider of the grant. There was
no material impact to the financial statements as a result of adoption. Accordingly, no adjustment
to opening net assets was recorded.

In 2019, the Councils adopted the provisions of FASB ASU 2016-18, Statement of Cash Flows
(Topic 230). This ASU requires that a statement of cash flows explain the change during the period
in the total cash, cash equivalents, and amounts generally described as restricted cash or restricted
cash equivalents. Therefore, amounts generally described as restricted cash and restricted cash
equivalents should be included with cash and cash equivalents when reconciling the beginning-
of-period and end-of-period total amounts shown on the statement of cash flows. The amendments
in the ASU do not provide a definition of restricted cash or restricted cash equivalents. The
Councils has applied the provisions of ASU 2016-18 to retrospectively to all periods presented
with no effect on net assets or previously issued financial statements.
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Accounting Pronouncements Adopted (continued)

Effective for the Councils in 2019, FASB ASU 2016-01, Financial Instruments — Overall
Recognition and Measurement of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities (Topic 825-10) allows
an NFP to choose, on an investment-by-investment basis, to report an equity investment without
a readily determinable fair value, that does not qualify for the practical expedient fair value in
accordance with FASB ASC 820-10-35-59, at its cost minus impairment, if any, plus or minus
changes resulting from observable price changes in orderly transactions for the identical or a
similar investment of the same issue. The FASB ASU requires additional disclosures about those
investments. Adoption of this accounting pronouncement had no effect on the Councils’ financial
statements.

Recently issued accounting standards

The following accounting pronouncements were recently issued by the FASB:

In order to give immediate relief to certain entities as a result of the widespread, adverse economic

effects caused by the COVID-19 pandemic, on June 3, 2020, the FASB issued ASU No. 2020-

05, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606) and Leases (Topic 842), effective dates

for certain entities. This Accounting Standards Update defers the effective dates of FASB ASC

Topics 606 and 842 to fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2019 and December 15, 2021,

respectively, for certain entities that had not issued their financial statements (or made them
available for issuance) as of June 3, 2020.

Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958) Presentation and Disclosures by Not-for-Profit Entities for
Contributed Nonfinancial Assets (ASU 2020-07) — Effective for the Councils in 2022, the
amendments in this Update apply to nonprofit organizations that receive contributed nonfinancial
assets. Contribution revenue may be presented in the financial statements using different terms
(for example, gifts, donations, grants, gifts-in-kind, donated services, or other terms). The
amendments address presentation and disclosure of contributed nonfinancial assets. The term
nonfinancial asset includes fixed assets (such as land, buildings, and equipment), use of fixed
assets or utilities, materials and supplies, intangible assets, services, and unconditional promises
of those assets.

In February 2016, FASB issued ASU No. 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842). This ASU requires that a
lease liability and related right-of-use-asset representing the lessee’s right to use or control the
asset be recorded on the statement of financial position upon the commencement of all leases
except for short-term leases. Leases will be classified as either finance leases or operating leases,
which are substantially similar to the classification criteria for distinguishing between capital
leases and operating in existing lease accounting guidance. As a result, the effect of leases in the
statement of activities and changes in net assets and the statement of cash flows will be
substantially unchanged from the existing lease accounting guidance. In 2020, the FASB delayed
the effective date for nonpublic entities to fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2021. Early
adoption is permitted. The Councils is currently evaluating the full effect that the adoption of this
standard will have on the financial statements.
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Recently issued accounting standards (continued)

In August 2016, FASB issued ASU 2016-14, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958): Presentation of
Financial Statements for Not-for-Profit Entities, which changed the previous guidance for net asset
classification, governing board designations, investment return, underwater endowment funds,
expenses, liquidity, and presentation of operating cash flows. ASU 2016-14 reduced the required
number of classes of net assets from three to two: net assets with donor restrictions and net assets
without donor restrictions. ASU 2016-14 also requires not-for-profit entities to provide enhanced
disclosures about the amounts and purposes of governing board designations and appropriations.
ASU 2016-14 requires not-for-profits to report investment return net of external and direct internal
investment expenses. The requirement to disclose those netted expenses was eliminated. ASU
2016-14 requires not-for-profit entities to disclose the aggregate fair value of underwater
endowment funds as well as the aggregate original gift amounts to be maintained.

ASU 2016-14 also requires an NFP to disclose its interpretation of the ability to spend from
underwater endowment funds including its policy, and any actions taken during the period,
concerning appropriation from underwater endowment funds. All underwater endowment funds
are classified as part of net assets with donor restrictions rather than as a charge to net assets
without donor restrictions as per the previous rules. In the absence of explicit donor restrictions,
ASU 2016-14 requires not-for-profit entities to use the placed-in-service approach to account for
capital gifts. The option to use the over-time approach has been eliminated. ASU 2016-14 requires
expenses to be reported by nature in addition to function and include an analysis of expenses by
both nature and function. The methods used by not-for-profit entities to allocate costs among
program and support functions must be disclosed. ASU 2016-14 requires not-for-profit entities to
provide both qualitative and quantitative information on management of liquid available resources
and the ability to cover short-term cash needs within one year of the balance sheet date. For
statement of cash flows, ASU 2016-14 eliminates the requirement to present or disclose the
indirect method of reconciliation if the entity decides to use the direct method. ASU 2016-14 was
effective for annual reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2017. The Councils adopted
the provisions of ASU 2016-14 in 2018
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The Councils’ financial assets available for general expenditure, that is, without donor or other
restrictions limiting their use, within one year of the statement of financial position date, are as
follows:

2020 2019

Cash — Operating Fund $ - $ 167855

Accounts receivable - Operating Fund 124,953 64,305

Contributions receivable - Operating Fund 565.095 1.341.893

Total financial assets as of year end 690,048 1,574,053

Appropriation from quasi-endowment for general

expenditure in subsequent year 605.537 592.570
Total financial assets available to meet general

expenditures within the next 12 months § 1,295,585 § 2,166,623

The Councils’ endowment funds consist of donor-restricted endowments and a quasi-endowment.
Income from donor-restricted endowments is designated by the Board for capital or endowment
purposes and, therefore, is not available for general expenditure. As described in Note 13, the
quasi-endowment has a spending rate which is generally set between 4% and 5% percent of the
average fair value of the investment portfolio for the twenty quarters of the prior five years through
December 31, 2020. Appropriations of $605,537 and $592,570 from the quasi-endowment will be
available within the next 12 months as of December 31, 2020 and 2019, respectively. As part of
the Councils’ liquidity management, it has a policy to structure its financial assets to be available
as its general expenditures, liabilities, and other obligations come due. In addition, the Councils
invests cash in excess of daily requirements in short-term investments. To help manage
unanticipated liquidity needs, the Councils has a committed line of credit in the amount of
$2,500,000, of which approximately $2,000,000 is available as of December 31, 2020 and could
be drawn upon if necessary. Additionally, as of December 31, 2020, the Councils has a quasi-
endowment of $4,465,381. Although the Councils does not intend to spend from its quasi-
endowment other than amounts appropriated for general expenditure as part of its annual budget
approval and appropriation process, amounts from its quasi-endowment could be made available
if necessary.
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Investments, at fair value, at December 31, 2020 and 2019 are comprised of the following:

2020 2019
Money market funds $ 1,396,863 $ 1,063,486
Mutual funds
Domestic — Fixed Income  $ 3,513,106 $ 1,990,285
International —
Fixed Income 517,180 388,644
Domestic — Equities 2,906,746 1,222,272
International — Equities 1,890,879 2,057,587
Real assets 472,425 874,221
Complementary strategies
and other 312.485 9.612.821 1.827.664 8.360.673
Equities
Domestic 2,268,265 3,014,868
International 392.280 2.660.545 410,165 3.425.033
Total investments,
at fair value $13.670.229 $ 12.849.192

Investment revenue for the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019 has been reported in the net
assets as follows:

2020 2019
Interest and dividend revenue $ 312,624 $ 359,905
Realized and unrealized gain 1,173,615 1,963,998
Investment fees (56.148) (90.711)
Total return on investments 1,430,091 2,233,192

Investment return authorized for

current operations (see note 12) (592.570) (514.161)
Excess of investment return

over authorized allocation $ 837.521 $ 1.719.031

The above investment return is classified within net assets without donor restrictions in the 2020
and 2019 statement of activities and changes in net assets. The Councils also has beneficial
interests in several charitable remainder and perpetual trusts, administered by third parties, totaling
$1,055,168 and $955,939 at December 31, 2020 and 2019, respectively. The Councils’ interests in
these charitable remainder and perpetual trusts at December 31, 2020 and 2019 are measured at
the fair value of the underlying investments, which consist of common stock, corporate debt,
exchange traded funds, mutual funds, hedge funds and money market funds, which are all deemed
to be Level 1 and Level 2 assets within the fair value hierarchy.
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Note 5 — Pledges receivable, net

Pledges receivable, at December 31, 2020 and 2019, consist of the following:

2020 2019
Less than one year $ 1,216,136 $ 2,011,344
One to five years 114,232 239.666
Sub-total 1,330,368 2,251,010
Less: discount to present value at 4% (7,939) (18,082)

Less: allowance for doubtful accounts (246.000) (50.000)
Net pledges receivable $ 1.076.429 § 2.182.928

Note 6 — Fixed assets, net

Fixed assets, net consisted of the following at December 31, 2020 and 2019:

2020 2019
Camp facilities:
Permanent ways and structures $ 13,615,409 $§ 13,615,409
Equipment and machinery 2,184,819 2,165,998
Land improvements 2,356,749 2,356,749
Land 734,323 734,323
Vehicles 680,311 633,019
Construction in progress 144.031 108.870
Total camp facilities 19,715,642 19,614,368
Less: accumulated depreciation (14.439.023) (13.983.570)
Total camp facilities, net 5,276,619 5,630,798
Councils office:
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 1,517,905 1,517,905
Leasehold improvements 247,685 247,685
Vehicles 124,664 124.664
Total Councils office 1,890,254 1,890,254
Less: accumulated depreciation and amortization (1.536.336) (1.467.235)
Total Councils office, net 353918 423.019
Total fixed assets, net $ 5630537 $ 6.053.817

Conservation consent asreement

Certain of the Councils’ land is subject to conservation easements. The Councils entered into a
conveyance of a Conservation Easement agreement (the “agreement”) with The Trust for Public
Land (“TPL”). During 2012 and 2013, under the terms of the agreement, the TPL purchased
conservation easements on separate portions of the Councils’ Camp Pouch located in Staten Island,
New York.
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Note 7 — Line of credit

The Councils has available a $2,500,000 line of credit maturing on August 14, 2022. Advances
under the line bear interest at a fluctuating rate per annum equal to 1.0% above daily one-month
LIBOR. As security for the line, the Councils has granted the bank a security interest in certain of
its investments in custody with the bank. At December 31, 2020, the Councils had $500,070
outstanding borrowings under the line.

Note 8 — Special event revenue

Gross receipts from special fundraising events recorded by the Councils consist of exchange
transaction revenue and contribution revenue. As a result of adopting FASB ASU 2014-09 during
2020, the Councils is required to separately present the components of this revenue. The following

is a summary of the gross receipts from special fundraising events for the years ended December
31,2020 and 2019:

2020 2019
Contributions $ 1,974,637 $ 3,730,102
Special event revenue 141.851 826.327
Gross special fundraising events $ 2.116.488 $ 4.556.429

Note 9 — Government grants — pavcheck protection program

2020 Paycheck protection program

On April 23, 2020, the Councils, was approved for and received a $1,232,997 term note under the
Paycheck Protection Program (the “PPP Loan”). The PPP Loan was created as part of the relief
efforts related to COVID-19 and administered by the Small Business Administration (the “SBA™).
As disclosed in the PPP Loan documents, principal and interest payments were deferred for the
first six months. During the deferral period, interest on the outstanding principal accrued at a fixed
rate of 1.0% per annum. During 2020, the Councils met the requirements and filed an application
for PPP Loan forgiveness. During March 2021, the PPP Loan forgiveness application was
confirmed by the SBA and as a result, the Councils recorded grant revenue of $1,232,997.

2021 Pavcheck protection program

On February 9, 2021, the Councils received a second draw under the PPP totaling $1,232,996 at
terms substantially similar to the first draw PPP received in 2020. The Councils expects to meet
the PPP requirements for loan forgiveness in 2021 and will record the PPP Loan as grant revenue
when such forgiveness is confirmed by the SBA.
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Note 10 — Capital lease and vehicle obligations

Certain equipment acquired under capital leases by the Councils is capitalized as leased property
and amortized on a straight-line basis over the life of the lease. In addition, the Councils finances
vehicles over a period of two to five years.

At December 31, 2020 future annual payments under these obligations are as follows:

Year Capital leases Vehicles Total
2021 $ 19,229 $ 1,938 $ 21,167
2022 13,412 - 13,412
2023 3.724 - 3.724
Totals $ 36.365 $ 1.938 $ 38.303

Note 11 — Commitments

During September 2018, the Councils entered into a lease for office space expiring on
September 30, 2023. The Councils’ annual rent is equal to the Councils’ proportionate share of
the landlord’s carrying maintenance, operating and depreciation charges, along with the scheduled
contributions to the landlord’s capital improvement funds. The Councils® proportionate share of
these expenses is based on the proportionate share of its square footage in the building, as defined
in the agreement. Rent is subject to annual increases based on increases in the landlord's expenses.
Rent expense for 2020 and 2019, in connection with the lease totaled approximately $478,000 and
$476,000, respectively.

Promissory note

During November 2018, the Councils borrowed $425,000 under the terms of a promissory note
(the “Note”). The Note bears no interest and requires monthly payments of $10,000 commencing
January 15, 2019 through maturity on July 15, 2022 at which time the entire unpaid principal
amount under the Note shall be due and payable. As of December 31, 2020, the Councils had
$250,000 outstanding under the note.

Operating leases

The Councils leases equipment under the terms of several operating leases. Lease expense under
these agreements for 2020 and 2019 amounted to approximately $7,000 and $14,900, respectively.
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Note 12 — Related party transactions

The Councils purchases supplies and program materials from the National Council. The Councils
also incurs expenses from the National Council related to certain administrative services. Total
expenses incurred in connection with goods and services provided by the National Council totaled
$1,075,684 and $1,521,632 for the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019, respectively. The
accounts payable balance includes payables to the National Council of $6,763 as of December 31,
2020.

Note 13 — Emplovee benefit plans

BSA retirement plan

The National Council has a qualified defined benefit pension plan (“the plan”) administered at the
National Service Center that covers employees of the National Council and local councils,
including the Councils. The plan name is the Boy Scouts of America Master Pension Trust — Boy
Scouts of America Retirement Plan for Employees. Effective December 31, 2018, the plan was
frozen to employees with less than 15 years of vesting service, and whose age plus vesting service
equaled less than 60 as of December 31, 2018 (non-grandfathered employees). From January 1,
2020 through July 31, 2020, employees with at least 15 years of vesting service and whose age
plus vesting service equaled 60 or more as of December 31, 2018 (grandfathered employees)
contributed 4.25 percent of compensation to the plan. Effective August 1, 2020, the plan was
frozen to grandfathered employees, thereby freezing the plan for all BSA employees. The Councils
contributes 7.75 percent of eligible employees’ compensation to the BSA retirement program.

Pension expense (excluding the contributions made by employees) for the years ended
December 31, 2020 and 2019 totaled approximately $104,000 and $175,000 respectively, and
covered current service cost. The actuarial information for the plan as of February 1, 2019
indicates that it is in compliance with ERISA regulations regarding funding. For the plan year
ended January 31, 2020, (the most recent information available) the plan was approximately 87.6%
funded.

Thrift plan

The Councils has established a Thrift Plan covering all full-time employees of the Councils.
Participants in the Thrift Plan may elect to make voluntary before-tax contributions based on a
percentage of their pay, subject to certain limitations set forth in the Internal Revenue Code of
1986, as amended. The Councils has elected to match employee contributions to the Thrift Plan
up to 50% of contributions from each participant, limited to 3% of each employee’s gross pay.
The Councils contributed approximately $116,000 and $206,000 to the Thrift plan in 2020 and
2019, respectively.
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Note 13 — Employee benefit plans (continued)

Healtheare plan

The Councils’ employees participate in a health care plan provided by the National Council. The
Councils pays a portion of the cost for the employees, and the employees pay the remaining portion
and the cost for any of their dependents participating in the plan. During the years ended
December 31, 2020 and 2019, the Councils remitted approximately $260,000 and $380,000,
respectively, on behalf of its employees to the National Council related to the health care plan.

Other employee benefit plans

The Councils’ employees participate in dental care and life insurance plans provided by the
National Council. The Councils pays a portion of the costs for the employees, and the employees
pay the remaining portion and the cost for any of their dependents participating in the plans.
During the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019, the Councils remitted approximately
$61,700 and $81,500, respectively, on behalf of its employees to the plans.

Note 14 — Endowment fund net assets

The Councils’ endowment includes both donor-restricted endowment and funds designated by the
Board of Directors to function as endowments. As required by U.S. GAAP, net assets associated
with endowment funds, including funds designated by the Board of Trustees to function as
endowments, are classified and reported based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed
restrictions.

Interpretation of relevant law

The Councils has interpreted the New York Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act
(NYPMIFA), as requiring the Councils to act prudently when making decisions to spend or
accumulate donor restricted endowment assets and in doing so to consider a number of factors
including the duration and preservation of its donor restricted endowment funds (as outlined on
the following page). The Councils preserves the fair value of the original gift as of the gift date of
the donor-restricted endowment funds absent explicit donor stipulations to the contrary. As a
result, the Councils classifies as net assets with perpetual donor restrictions () the original value
of gifts donated to the permanent endowment, (b) the original value of subsequent gifts to the
permanent endowment, and (¢) accumulations to the permanent endowment made in accordance
with the direction of the applicable donor gift instrument, if any, at the time the accumulation is
added to the fund. The portion of the donor-restricted endowment fund that is not classified in net
assets with perpetual donor restrictions is classified as net assets with temporary donor restrictions
until those amounts are appropriated for expenditure by the Councils in a manner consistent with
the standard of prudence prescribed by NYPMIFA.
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Note 14 — Endowment fund net assets (continued)

Interpretation of relevant law

Investment return earned on the Councils’ net assets with donor restrictions are not subject to
donor restrictions but have been designated by the Board of the Councils for use in the capital fund
or allocated to the Board Designated Endowment, see table on page 32. The Councils considers
the following factors in making a determination to appropriate or accumulate donor-restricted
endowment funds:

(1) The duration and preservation of the fund

(2) The purposes of the Councils and the donor-restricted endowment

(3) General economic conditions

(4) The possible effect of inflation and deflation

(5) The expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments
(6) Other resources of the Councils

(7) The investment policies of the Councils

Funds with deficiencies

From time to time, the fair value of assets associated with individual donor-restricted endowment
funds may fall below the level that the donor or applicable state law requires the Councils to retain
as a fund of perpetual duration. In accordance with U.S. GAAP, deficiencies of this nature are
reported in net assets with donor restrictions. There were no such deficiencies as of December 31,
2020 and 2019. The Councils has interpreted the NYPMIFA and applicable state trust law to
permit spending from underwater endowments in accordance with prudent measures required
under law.

Strategies employed for achieving objectives

To satisfy its long-term rate-of-return objectives, the Councils relies on a total return strategy in
which investment returns are achieved through both capital appreciation (realized and unrealized)
and current yield (interest and dividends). The Councils targets a diversified asset allocation to
achieve its long-term return objectives within prudent risk constraints.

Return objectives and risk parameters

The Councils has adopted investment and spending policies for endowment assets that attempt to
provide a predictable stream of funding to programs supported by its endowment while seeking to
maintain the purchasing power of the endowment assets. Endowment assets include those assets
of donor-restricted funds that the Councils must hold in perpetuity or for a donor-specified
period(s) as well as board-designated funds. The Councils expects its endowment funds, over
time, to provide an average rate of return sufficient to fund the Councils’ spending policy as well
as to grow the endowment an average of 4% to 5% annually. Actual returns in any given year may
vary from this amount.
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Note 14 — Endowment fund net assets (continued)

Spending policy

The Councils has a policy to make an annual investment return allocation in support of operations.
The annual allocation is equal to the average fair value of the investment portfolio for the twenty
quarters of the prior five years, multiplied by a percentage (the “Payout Percentage™) to be annually
recommended by the Investment Committee and approved by the Board of Directors. The Payout
Percentage is generally set between 4% and 5%. For the years ended December 31, 2020 and
2019, $447,950 and $388,848, respectively, were used as the authorized investment return
allocation for operations. In addition, in 2020 and 2019 an additional $144,620 and $125,313,
respectively, of investment return was allocated to capital without donor restrictions. This is
consistent with the Councils’ objective to maintain purchasing power of the endowment assets
held in perpetuity or for a specified term as well as to provide additional real growth through new
gifts and investment return.

At December 31, 2020, the endowment net asset composition by type of fund is as follows:

Without Temporary Perpetual
Donor Donor Donor
Restrictions  Restrictions Restrictions Total
Donor-restricted funds $ - $ 1,488,115 $ 9,370,791 $10,858,906
Councils-designated funds 4,219,752 - - 4,219,752

Total funds $ 4.219.752 § 1.488.115 § 9,370,791  $15,078,658




*K)TAT)OR pajelel

[[e pue sjosse poxyy Sunuesarder “Ajeanodadsar ‘6107 Pue 0Z0T U L18°€50°9$ PUB LES 0E9°S$ sepnjoxe pun, [eyide)) oy) UL S1OSSE 10U Pajeusisep S[Iouno)) [e10) o],

T6L0LE6 § 0S90ICLS ISTSSOLS F66FOLLS SITS8FLS CSLGIZF S - FE0986CS SITEETTS - 0T0T ‘TE 10quid0d( e SIOSSE JoN
- - - - - (715980 8D (0€L78D) amyrpuadxs 107
Justmopus yo uonerdorddy
- - - - - - - - STUOTIOLIISAI THOI] PISBI[X SIASSB JoN
LE8°601T 60901 8266 - 128°6ST L6Y'8 L6V"8 - 197H0 PUB STOHNQIRTOD
- - - - - 968°186 rESOVL 29E°1HT WMJOI JUSUNSIATI [2)0],
- - - - - (0S6°LvY) (0L57C6¢%) ([£X%4! uonerado jwerms
IO poziIoyine UaInjal JUoUISOAU]
- - - - - 9P86TH 1 vOT'cEE’ T TPL'96 10U — SNUSASI JUSTHSIAU]
STIN}ST JUSTIIS9AUT
PS609Z°6 §  TTO°00TLS  6€6°SS6 §  P6GHOI'TS  P6TBTETS ELS'SIS'E §  LSE6ETTS  9SHILTIS 6T0T ‘I 12qUIdN( JE S19SSE JON]
- - - - - (000°005) (000°00%) - suonerado o} 1aysuei],
- - - - - (Ts¥°919) (66T°0) (ESTYIS) smyrpuadxa 105
4 Juetmopus Jo uonerdoxddy
- - - - (€98°L1¢€) €98°L1€ - €98°L1€E SUOLOINSAI WO PISELS[RT SOSSE 19N
0ST'8+¥ z8seIe” 89S VET - 869°LTE SIS°8T STI°8 06£°01 910 pUE SUOHNQLIUOD)
- - - - - €6L°8€8°T TO00LTT  16L°89S UINOI JUSUISIAT [230.T,
- - - - - (878788¢) (T9TFTS) €TESTI uonesado yusrmo
10 pozZLIoOUINe UIN)ST JUITWIISOAU]
- - - - - 1¥9°LTTT €OTPSLT 8LV VP 1OU ‘ONUIASI JUSUNSIAT]
SWINJRT JUSUIISAU]
POSTI8'S §  6€1°088°98  TLETT8 §  P66HOTTS  6SHSIETS PST'LSET §  6SS'EIPIS  S6S°€68 $§  8TOT IS IOqUISIA( IE SIOSSE JON
SUOTIOINSS Y jslitide) SISOy, Iers SUOIIDLISSY  PIJBUSISo(] pung pun.J
emadieg o) Jo rengediog Juotdoress(J Iouocy S[Iouno)) JUSTIMOPUH ende)n
I uoreIad( ur 3Ser193u] SUIALD) Arerodurag, 18101,
[e10L dure) pue [erogausg pauteld
TeIsULD)

STIOTIOTHSSy] T0T0(] [Bradiag DOTEUSISS(] S[IoUI0))

SMO[[0F SB 2I8 0Z0T PUB 610¢ 1€ 1oquuesa(] popus s1eak oTf) 10 suorjornsar [enyodiod pue Arerodwoy )im s19SSe JoU pojeudIsep S[IOUnoy) 9y} ur soguey))

(ponunuod) §J955¢ Jou puIy JUIHAOPU] — F] 9JON

0202 ‘1€ 1_quadaq
(PIaNuUNUO0I) SIUWOUWIVY LS [BIOUBULY 0} SOYON]

VOITHIALY 40 SLNODS A049d
‘STIDNNOD STIOX MAN YHLVIID



GREATER NEW YORK COUNCILS,
BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
December 31, 2020

Note 15 — Litigation and contingencies

The New York Child Victims Act (the “Act”) took effect August 14, 2019 and extended the statute
of limitations for those who may wish to bring civil claims alleging sexual abuse. As of the date
of this report the Councils has been named as a defendant in a number of lawsuits alleging such
conduct, and there may be yet unasserted claims brought prior to the expiration of the revival
window which is currently set for August 14, 2021 (the “revival window™). The cost to defend
the Councils has been covered by the National Council to date. At the present time management
of the Councils is unable to estimate a probable outcome of these matters or assess the effect, if
any, of unasserted claims on the financial statements. Accordingly, no provision for liabilities, if
any, has been made in the accompanying financial statements. Any changes in state law, such as
an extension of the revival window under the Act, could result in additional claims being asserted.

The National Council has also been named as a defendant in many of the lawsuits alleging sexual
abuse, seeking claims for compensatory and punitive damages. The Councils is a separate not-for-
profit organization. Some of these claims arose out of conduct allegedly occurring on Councils
property and/or allegedly were committed by Councils employees or volunteers, and in some cases
the Councils is named as a co-defendant with the National Council.

On February 18, 2020, the National Council filed for protection under Chapter 11 of the United
States Bankruptcy Code. The National Council continues to operate its business in the ordinary
course and has received bankruptcy court approval to continue its relationship with the Councils.
Neither the Councils nor any other local council are debtors in the bankruptcy proceeding. The
bankruptcy court has granted a stay of litigation against both the National Council and local
councils, and the National Council has proposed a plan of reorganization that contains, as one
option, a “global resolution” protecting local councils from any further legal exposure for abuse
claims arising prior to February 18, 2020, subject to the assignment of insurance rights and a to be
determined financial contribution from local councils. Any contribution would be based on a
number of factors, and the overall amount of local council contributions is actively being
negotiated as part of a settlement mediation ordered in the bankruptcy proceeding. There is no
agreed formula by which each local councils’ contribution is calculated. In exchange for such
contribution, it is anticipated that each council would receive a channeling injunction which would
transfer claims known and unknown that have occurred prior to February 18, 2020 to a trust for
the benefit of claimants. The proposed plan of reorganization presented by the National Council
would involve a contribution from the Councils which would be material to the net assets of the
Councils, but neither representatives of the claimants in the bankruptcy proceeding nor the local
councils have agreed to the proposed plan, nor has the bankruptcy court considered or approved
it. As such, the ability of the National Council to be successful in achieving a plan of
reorganization containing a “global resolution” and the size of any contribution from the Councils
cannot be determined, nor can it be determined whether the Councils will receive the benefit of a
channeling injunction.

The National Council provides the Councils with a charter, program materials and support for
administration (see Note 1), sponsors certain benefit plans for Councils employees (see Note 13),
and operates a general liability insurance program in which the Councils participates.



GREATER NEW YORK COUNCILS,
BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
December 31, 2020

Note 15 — Litigation and contingencies (continued)

As of the date of this report, Management of the Councils is unable to assess the effect, if any, the
resolution of these matters by the National Council, including claims made directly against the
Councils, may have on the Councils’ operations or its financial statements. Accordingly, no
provision for any potential related liabilities has been made in the accompanying financial
statements. Should the National Council ultimately be unable to confirm its plan of reorganization
with the bankruptcy court that has a channeling injunction for the benefits of the Councils, the
outcome of these matters is likely to have a material adverse effect on the Councils’ financial
statements.

COVID-19 pandemic

The COVID-19 pandemic, whose effects first became known in January 2020, is having a broad
and negative impact on commerce and financial markets around the world. The United States and
global markets are subject to volatility resulting from uncertainty caused by the pandemic. The
Councils has taken steps to compensate for suspension and limitations of programming activities
and the postponement and limitations of event-driven fundraising during 2020 and 2021 to
date. The Councils’ ability to open the three camps for the summer of 2021 is a positive
development as they were closed for the summer of 2020 pursuant to public health directives set
by state and local authorities. The Councils is closely monitoring its investment portfolio and its
liquidity and is actively working to minimize the impact of these declines. The extent of the impact
of COVID-19 on the Councils’ operational and financial performance will depend on certain
developments, including the duration and spread of the outbreak and its impacts on the Councils’
donors, customers, employees, and vendors, all of which at present, cannot be determined.
Accordingly, the extent to which COVID-19 may impact the Councils’ financial position and
changes in net assets and cash flows is uncertain and the accompanying financial statements
include no adjustments relating to the effects of this pandemic.
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